VALLEY-WIDE

(> ) RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

GoRecreali®n.org

AWARD WINNING CALIFORNIA PARKS

May 15, 2019

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AGENDA

5:30 P.M.

District Office

901 W. Esplanade Avenue
San Jacinto, California 92582

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. INVOCATION
4. ROLL CALL
5. AGENDA APPROVAL
6. RECOGNITION, PROCLAMATION
6.01. Calvin Smith
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS — NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Anyone who wishes to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda may do so at
this time. Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.

Individuals who wish to address the Board regarding items on the agenda should complete
a Request to Speak form stating the item(s) you wish to discuss. Public Comments
regarding agenda items will take place prior to Board discussion of each item. Please
submit your completed form to the Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.
Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes.

8. BOARD COMMENTS

8.01. Board members wishing to comment may do so at this time

Agenda

May 15, 2019 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Agenda
May 15, 2019

VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST

9.01. April 2019: 100437 — 100973; EFT040519, EFT040819, EFT041919, EFT042319
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2019 — Receive and File

PRESENTATION

11.01. Valley-Wide Inspection Team

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one roll call
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Board or audience request
specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action under Consent
Items Held Over of the Agenda.

12.01. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of April 15, 2019

12.02.  Waiver of reading in full any and all Ordinances listed on this Agenda and provide
that they be read by title only

CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER
PUBLIC HEARING

14.01. No Public Hearing
ACTION ITEMS

15.01. Winchester Community Facilities District (CED) Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe)

» Board of Directors consideration to adopt Ordinance 2019-1 — An
Ordinance of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park
District, authorizing the levy of special taxes in a Community Facilities
District Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Winchester Community
Facilities District Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe)

15.02. Hemet Unified School District (HUSD) S.A.F.E. After School Program
2019/2020 Agreements/MOUS

» Board of Directors consideration to provide direction to the General Manager
regarding entering into an agreement with Hemet Unified School District for
the 2019/2020 S.A.F.E. After School Program

15.03. San Jacinto Unified School District - O.A.S.1.S. (A.S.E.S.) Afterschool
Program 2018/2019 Agreement Amendment

» Board of Directors consideration to authorize the General Manager to enter
into an amended agreement with San Jacinto Unified School District for the
2018/2019 O.A.S.1.S. (A.S.E.S.) After School Program



15.04.

San Jacinto Unified School District O.A.S.I.S. (A.S.E.S.) After School

Program 2019/2020 Agreement

» Board of Directors consideration to authorize the General Manager to enter
into a 2019/2020 agreement with the San Jacinto Unified School District —
O.AS.L.S. (A.S.E.S.) After School Program

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION

16.01.

16.02.
16.03.

General Manager’s Report

» District Updates

Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees
New Articles, Thank You’s, and Recreation Reports

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION

17.01.

17.02.

17.03.

17.04.

17.05.

LIABILITY CLAIM

Government Code section 54956.95

Claimant: Alaiyah Bennett

Agency Claimed Against: Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District

LIABILITY CLAIM

Government Code section 54956.95

Claimant(s): Tasheena Tyson and Terrell Bennett

Agency Claimed Against: Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Government Code section 54957
Title: General Manager

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)

Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — POTENTIAL LITIGATION
Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2):
1 Case

18. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: District agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings on the window at the District Office, 901 W. Esplanade
Avenue, San Jacinto, California.

The next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for Monday, Junel7, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. at the Valley-Wide Marion V Ashley
Community Center located at 25625 Briggs Rd, Menifee, California 92585.

*In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, all District meetings are conducted in accessible locations. In addition, the District will provide
auxiliary aids, such as an assistive listening device, upon request and at no cost. If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk of the Board at (951) 654-1505. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to
assure accessibility to this meeting.

I, Lanay Negrete, Clerk of the Board of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, do hereby certify that | caused to be posted the foregoing
agenda this 10th day of May 2019 as required by law.

Agenda
May 15, 2019



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



VALLEY-WIDE
CHECK LISTS

APRIL
2019



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District
Check List abbreviations Definitions

LOCATION ABBREVIATIONS
VW VALLEY-WIDE
EH ECHO HILLS
FV FRENCH VALLEY
MEN MENIFEE LMD 88-1
MEN NO,MN MENIFEE NORTH LMD
MEN SO,MS MENIFEE SOUTH LMD
MW,MEN WEST MENIFEE WEST OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
DVAC DIAMOND VALLEY AQUATIC CENTER(POOL)
DVLCP DIAMOND VALLEY LAKE COMMUNITY PARK
RBV CC FV RANCHO BELLA VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER
KC KAY CENICEROS SENIOR CENTER-MENIFEE WEST
LAZY CRK,LC LAZY CREEK CENTER-MENIFEE WEST
RC RIVERCREST LMD
PD / PARK DEV PARK DEVELOPMENT
VVCC VALLE VISTA COMMUNITY CENTER
WIN,WP WINCHESTER PARK/COMMUNITY CENTER
WIN PARK WINCHESTER PARK LMD
WIN TRAILS WINCHESTER TRAILS-WINCHESTER PARK LMD

OTHER ABBREVIATIONS/DEFINITIONS

PKS PARKS

SS STREETSCAPES

GSB GIRLS SOFTBALL

REF REFUND

MAIN MAINTENANCE

OPERATIONAL PARK REPAIRS, IRRIGATION REPAIRS, TRASH PICK-UP, SECURITY,
PARK OPERATIONS.

REC RECREATION

IRRIG IRRIGATION

REP REPAIRS



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Check Date

4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/2/2019
4/3/2019

4/3/2019

Check #

100437

100443

100447

100450

100455

100461

100470

100473

100477

100479

100483

100485

100486

100489

100490

100493

100494

100500

100502

100504

100505

100507

100508

100509

100512

100516

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

CEJA JR., JOAQUIN

RAMIREZ, AZAEL G.

SMITH, GILBERT H.

WILLIAMS, AUBREY GERALD

DANKO, BRANDON

KING, LAMONT

RAY, DEL M.

STEPHENSON, DARRELL L.

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ANADY'S TROPHIES & ENGRAVING, INC.
EMWD

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT

MASTER CARE COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL
RAUL VALENCIA

RENE GONZALES

STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT

STEPPIN' OUT-IN STYLE

VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS

VDLA VAN DYKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

WEX BANK

RIGHTWAY

VDLA VAN DYKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

CHEVRON & TEXACO BUSINESS CARD SERV

EMWD

Explanation

MACC CONTRACT OFFICIAL

MACC CONTRACT OFFICIAL

MACC CONTRACT OFFICIAL

MACC CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW IRRIG REPAIRS 2-SITES

VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS
MEN,FV,FVCFD,MN UTILITIES 2-PKS 12-SS
FV IRRIG REPAIRS 1-SS

MEN GYM 1-PHONE

VW,EH,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 22-SITES
VW,MEN,FV CONT SRV. 6 SITES

VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM

VW OPENING DAY STARTING CASH
VW,FV SUPPLIES 8-SITES

VW SUPPLIES OPENING DAY
PAYROLL #7

CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK /PERMITS
GAS BILL 10-SITES

VW,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 11-SITES
CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK

GAS BILL 4-SITES

VW UTILITIES 2-SITES

Amount

308.00
418.00
340.00
575.00
345.00
330.00
1,508.49
358.88
1,761.82
2,147.41
390.62
4,181.24
2,395.00
1,924.56
1,000.00
1,036.92
750.00
151,786.66
2,510.63
3,087.86
2,707.13
8,068.73
417.00

320.54

S



Check Date

4/3/2019
4/3/2019
4/3/2019
4/5/2019
4/8/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019
4/9/2019

4/9/2019

Check #

100517

100524

100525

EFT040519

EFT040819

100526

100528

100530

100532

100534

100535

100536

100537

100540

100544

100545

100546

100550

100551

100552

100557

100559

100563

100564

100566

100567

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

THE PRESS ENTERPRISE

T-MOBILE

PERS

PERS

EMWD

EMWD

SCE

EMWD

OVERNIGHT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

WEX BANK

CITY OF HEMET

EMWD

SMART & FINAL

CITI CARDS

EMWD

HAMBY'S BACKFLOW SERVICE

ALL APPLIANCE SERVICES

ALLEN TIRE CO. INC.

ANADY'S TROPHIES & ENGRAVING, INC.

EMWD

CALPERS

EMWD

DAVENCORP, INC.

EMWD

FM LOCK & SAFE

Explanation

VW,MACC,FV 3-PHONES

WCFD LEGAL ADVERTISING 1-ZONE
VW,MEN,FV,EH 22-PHONES
RETIREMENT

GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE

FV,FVCFD UTILITIES 2-PKS 9-SS

FV UTILITIES 30-SS
VW,RC,FV,FVCFD,MS UTILITIES 7-PKS 20-:
MEN,FV UTILITIES 5-PKS 22-SS
VW,FV,EH,MEN OPERATIONAL 10-SITES
GAS BILL 3-SITES

VW,EH UTILITIES 2-SITES®

FVCFD,MN UTILITIES 3-PKS 33-SS
VW,EH,MEN SUPPLIES 6-SITES

VW,FV SUPPLIES 13-SITES

MEN,FV UTILITIES 13-PKS 8-SS
FV,MN,MS BACKFLOW REPAIRS 1-PK 2-SS
VW REFRIG/FREEZER REPAIRS 2-SITES
VW VEHICLE MAINT.2-VEH.

VW, FV SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS
MEN,FV,MS UTILITIES 2-PKS 23-SS

VW RETIREMENT

MS UTILITIES 4-PKS

RBV II JANITORIAL SERVICES
FV,FVCFD,MS UTILITIES 2-PKS 16-SS

VW,FV SUPPLIES 2-SITES

Amount

1,419.84
421.20
325.08

8,794.43

26,592.25

704.73
2,558.25
5,529.30
1,932.38
4,245.87

460.78

682.34
2,454.90

383.66
7,020.34
1,685.53

575.00

611.78
1,558.81

348.00
2,231.94
2,217.60

606.05

500.00
1,901.38

748.77

10



Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019
Check Date Check # Issued to Explanation Amount
4/9/2019 100571 EMWD FV UTILITIES 4-PKS 25-SS 1,734.31
4/9/2019 100572 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES VW,FV,MEN OPERATIONAL 13-SITES 2,309.50
4/9/2019 100574 LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS VW UTILITIES 2-SITES 462.98
4/9/2019 100575 LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING, INC FV PLAN CHECKS 1-SS 500.00
4/9/2019 100578 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS, INC ECHO HILLS OPERATIONAL 969.83
4/9/2019 100579 PACIFIC RIM MECHANICAL MACC QRTLY HVAC MAINT. 2,583.75
4/9/2019 100581 SCE VW,EH UTILITIES 4-SITES 3,506.59
4/9/2019 100582 SHERWIN WILLIAMS, CO VW,GRAFFITI OPERATIONAL 332.93
4/9/2019 100585 TSC - APPAREL VW,MEN,FV SUPPLIES 9-PROGRAMS 1,932.57
4/9/2019 100587 WASTE MANAGEMENT VW,FV,MEN TRASH PK-UP 14-SITES 4,507.60
4/10/2019 100591 ADAME LANDSCAPE MN PLANTING 1-SS 4,130.81
4/10/2019 100593 COMMERCIAL DOOR MEDICS VW BUTTERFIELD PK DOOR REPAIRS 6,828.87
4/10/2019 100594 EMWD VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 301.38
4/10/2019 100597 RIGHTWAY VW OPERATIONAL 1-SITE 449.95
4/10/2019 100598 SCE VW UTILITIES 1-SITE 661.77
4/10/2019 100599 SUPERIOR READY MIX CONCRETE, L.P. CP VVCC CONCRETE WORK 1,198.10
4/10/2019 100600 THE GAS COMPANY VW,MEN UTILITIES 2-SITES 338.70
4/10/2019 100602 WASTE MANAGEMENT CP VALLE VISTA PK CONCRETE 519.27
4/10/2019 100603 SCE MEN,FV,MN,WP UTILITIES 3-PKS 17-SS 857.43
4/11/2019 100604 ADP, LLC VW PAYROLL PROCESSING 705.69
4/11/2019 100606 ALLEN , TAMMY MENIFEE CONTRACT MAINTENANCE 510.00
4/11/2019 100607 JENNIE VOLGER CLAIM PAYMENT 1,172.70
4/11/2019 100608 KONE INC. DVLCP ELEVATOR CONTRACT MAINT. 4,181.76
4/11/2019 100609 NFP ACCOUNTING TECHNOLOGIES, INC. VW ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,526.50
4/11/2019 100610 SUMMIT EQUIPMENT RENTALS MACC EQUIPMENT RENTAL 321.30
4/16/2019 100643 PACHO, STEVE M. MENIFEE CONTRACT OFFICIAL 318.00

11



Check Date

4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/16/2019
4/18/2019
4/18/2019
4/18/2019
4/18/2019
4/18/2019
4/19/2019
4/23/2019

4/23/2019

Check #

100660

100676

100677

100678

100680

100681

100684

100686

100687

100688

100689

100690

100691

100692

100693

100697

100698

100704

100710

100712

100713

100716

100719

EFT041919

100720

100721

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

RAY, DEL M.
ADAME LANDSCAPE

ALLTECH ELECTRIC,INC.

ARROW PRINTING

CR&R

EMWD

JOHN GAGNEPAIN

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING, INC
N.P.G. CORPORATION

PREMIER WEST PEST CONTROL, INC.
RAUL VALENCIA

SCE

SOUTHLAND AQUATIC MANAGEMENT

VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DIS

EMWD

THE THOMSEN COMPANY, INC.
VALLEY RESOURCE CENTER/EXCEED
SCE

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
SCE

SCE

SCE

WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP
PERS

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

Explanation

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK

FV ELECTRICAL REPAIRS

VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS
VW,EH OPERATIONAL 6-SITES
MEN,MN UTILITIES 8-PKS 20-SS
FV SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM

WPCFD PLAN CHECKS

VW PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT PROJEC

ECHO HILLS PEST CONTROL SERVICES
VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM

VW UTILITIES 3-SITES

EH,MEN POND/FOUNTAIN MT.2-SITES
PAYROLL #8

MS, WP UTILITIES 2-PKS 9-SS

CP JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK PHASE II
VVFS CONTRACT MT.2-MONTHS
MEN,FV,MN, UTILITIES 3-PKS 34-SS
VW,MEN 2-PHONES

FV,MN,MS UTILITIES 4-PKS 32-SS
VW,MEN UTILITIES 2-SITES

MEN,FV UTILITIES 5-PKS 17-SS

VW AUDIT SERVICES

RETIREMENT

FV RETROFIT RETENTION BILLING

MS PARK REPAIRS 1-PK

Amount

115,729.00
776.97
2,450.24
2,300.23
2,066.47
1,638.00
540.00
214,169.27
350.00
2,505.00
747.25
985.00
136,909.48
1,499.45
3,711.37
950.00
2,293.08
886.92
1,391.93
2,311.67
1,782.35
4,500.00
8,685.98
20,863.37

468.13

12



Check Date

4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019
4/23/2019

4/24/2019

Check #

100726

100727

100728

100730

100731

100732

100733

100734

100735

100737

100738

100739

100744

100745

100746

100747

100750

100752

100753

100754

100755

100756

100757

100758

EFT042319

100759

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

BJ SPORTING GOODS

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

EMWD

EMWD

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FIN. SERVICES

PONY BASEBALL AND SOFTBALL, INC
STREAMLINE

VAL VERDE GRAPHICS

VDLA VAN DYKE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

CALPERS

DISABILITY ACCESS CONSULTANTS, LLC

Explanation

VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS
VW,MEN,FV, COPIER LEASE 7-SITES
DVAC SNACK BAR PERMIT

VW UTILITIES 1-SITE

MN,WP UTILITIES 7-PKS 5-SS
VW,FVCFD 6-PHONES

VW UTILITIES 1-SITE

VW QRTLY POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE
VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS

VW WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION
VW SUPPLIES 2-PROGRAMS

CP,JV EXCHANGE CLUB PK

MEN FIELD PREPS 2-MONTHS

FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 1-SS
MEN IRRIG REPAIRS 3-PKS 2-SS
MEN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 5-PKS 1-SS
VW IRRIG REPAIRS 2-PKS

MS IRRIG REPAIRS 3-SS

MN MULCH + INSTALL. 3-SS
FVCFD PLANTING 1-SS

VW PARK REPAIRS 1-PK

MS IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 2-SS

FVCFD PARK REPAIRS 2-SS

FVCFD PARK REPAIRS 2-SS
RETIREMENT

FV CFD, MN PLAN CHECKS 2 SITES

Amount

4,594.68
1,353.34
406.00
707.10
2,627.23
1,445.63
950.63
454.72
1,954.50
400.00
450.00
6,482.48
773.88
648.58
1,121.55
1,301.12
625.34
989.88
10,136.25
1,100.81
2,831.25
847.50
1,172.15
849.74
19,623.16

2,040.00

13



Check Date

4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/24/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019

4/29/2019

Check #

100760

100762

100763

100764

100765

100766

100769

100770

100771

100772

100775

100776

100777

100778

100779

100780

100781

100782

100785

100796

100798

100799

100800

100801

100802

100803

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

EMWD

ADAME LANDSCAPE

SCE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT

ADAME LANDSCAPE

CITY OF SAN JACINTO WATER

ADAME LANDSCAPE

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

MELLISA GALLOWAY

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

Explanation

MN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 2-PKS 8-SS
MN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 2-PKS 8-SS
VW UTILITIES 2-SITES

MN IRRIG REPAIRS 4-SS

VW UTILITIES 1-SITE

FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 5-PKS
VW,EH,MEN,FV SUPPLIES 8-SITES
MEN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 4-PKS

VW UTILITIES 1-SITE

MEN IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 7-PKS 3-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 7-PKS 2-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 2-PKS 8-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 7-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 5-PKS 5-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 4-PKS 4-SS
FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 4-PKS

FV IRRIG/PK REPAIRS 3-PKS 4-SS
FV GRAFFITI REM. 2-PKS 1-SS
DVAC STARTING CASH

VW CONT MAIN RODENT CNTL/FERT
FVCFD CONT MAINT ASSEMBLAGE
FV CONT MAIN TRACT - 28695

VW CONT MAINT BILL GRAY PARK
FVCFD CONT MAIN CALCUTTA

VW CONT MAIN COTTONWOOD PARK

FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PK TENNI:

Amount

2,531.65
8,500.85
399.36
2,864.01
543.17
6,968.37
1,171.25
2,324.01
474.87
4,386.67
1,962.60
3,604.04
5,408.07
13,927.63
1,856.69
534.44
2,923.76
371.88
300.00
2,113.82
369.03
1,121.76
1,352.52
394.22
601.08

404.25

14



Check Date

4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019

4/29/2019

Check #

100804

100805

100806

100807

100808

100809

100810

100811

100812

100813

100814

100816

100817

100818

100819

100820

100821

100822

100823

100824

100825

100826

100827

100828

100829

100830

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

Issued to

Check List
April 30, 2019

Explanation

FV CONT MAIN CROWN VALLEY VILLAGE
VW CONT MAIN DVL AQUATIC

VW CONT MAIN-DVL FIELDS

MN CONT MAIN DISCOVERY PARK

VW CONT MAIN ECHO HILLS GOLF COURS
MEN CONT MAIN EL DORADO PARK

VW CONT MAIN ELLER PARK

MN CONT MAIN GRAND/HERITAGE LAKE
FVCFD CONT MAIN HERO'S PARK

FVCFD CONT MAIN HONEY PINE ROAD
VW CONT MAIN JERRY SEARL

MEN CONT MAIN LA PALOMA PARK

MEN CON MAIN LAGO VISTA

FVCFD LEON/JEAN NICHOLS

FVCFD CONT MAIN LINEAR PARK

WP CONT MAIN WINCHESTER TRAILS
FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY MDWS PK
FVCFD CONT MAIN MAHOGANY PKWY

MS CONT MAIN MARIGOLD STREETSCAPE!
VW CONT MAINT-MARION ASHLEY CC
MN CONT MAIN MCCALL/AQUA

MN CONT MAIN HERITAGE LAKE PARK
MN CONT MAIN MCCALL CANYON PARK
MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #2

MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3

MN CONT MAIN GASLINE EASEMENT

Amount

1,638.17
1,837.50
8,574.95
5,475.46
7,500.00
1,716.81
2,736.11
1,100.00
7,748.00
1,253.65
1,399.77
1,950.84
10,828.88
1,391.18
5,125.16
397.93
3,549.42
6,789.67
343.49
3,565.19
1,721.31
2,924.27
1,559.96
7,828.49
8,438.09

3,958.56

15



Check Date

4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019

4/29/2019

Check #

100831

100832

100833

100834

100835

100836

100837

100839

100841

100842

100843

100844

100845

100846

100847

100848

100849

100850

100851

100852

100853

100854

100855

100856

100857

100858

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Issued to

Check List
April 30, 2019

Explanation

MN CONT MAIN SUNRISE PARK

MN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #1
MEN CONT MAIN WHEATFIELD PARK
MEN CONT MAIN MEN PARK ZONE #1
MEN CONT MAIN PARK ZONE #2
MEN CONT MAIN GARBONI PARK
MEN CONT MAIN ALDERGATE PARK
MEN CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES

MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #1

MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPE #2

MS CONT MAIN HIDDEN MEADOWS
MS CONT MAIN MIRA PARK

MS CONT MAIN WOODBINE PARK

MS CONT MAIN STREETSCAPES #3
MS CONT MAIN MOSAIC #28206

MN CON MAIN PASEO 9

FVCFD CONT MT SPENCER'S POC 10
FVCFD CONT MAIN POUR/TR#36376
FV CONT MAIN RBV BASIN

VW CONT MAIN RANCHO SAN JACINTO
VW CONT MAIN REGIONAL PARK
CONT MAIN RIVERCREST

VW CONT MAIN SANTA FE PARK

MS CONT MAIN SOUTH SHORE #34022-2
FV CONT MAIN SPENCERS CROSSING

FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS GREENBELT

Amount

5,763.28
12,043.86
9,555.00
5,675.38
7,217.70
576.98
3,738.06
8,621.55
3,074.36
6,760.09
1,337.85
3,751.59
3,241.35
8,277.42
1,041.35
1,264.34
1,736.91
332.98
1,747.83
472.49
5,315.62
757.34
649.67
404.25
6,971.92

757.63

16



Check Date

4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019

4/29/2019

Check #

100859

100860

100861

100863

100864

100865

100866

100867

100868

100870

100872

100873

100874

100875

100876

100877

100878

100879

100880

100881

100882

100883

100884

100885

100886

100887

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

ADAME LANDSCAPE

SWEEPING UNLIMITED

ADAME LANDSCAPE

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST

Explanation

FVCFD CONT MAIN SPENCERS PKWY
FVCFD CON MAIN SPENCER SS #32289
WIN TRAILS CONT STETSON #30351

FV CONT MAIN TRACT #30696

MEN CONT MAIN MAHOGANY CREEK
FVCFD CON MAIN TUCALOTTA PK

VW CONT MAIN LOUIS JACKSON PARK
FVCFD CONT MAIN VICTORY PARK

FVCFD CONT MAIN VINEYARD HEIGHTS
VW CONT MAIN WINCHESTER PARK
CONT MAIN REGIONAL SWEEPING

MEN CONT MAIN TRAIL HEAD #31582

FV CONTRACT MAIN WIN COORIDOR

FV #7 CONTRACT MAIN STREETSCAPES
FV CONTRACT MAIN LEON PARK

FV CONTRACT MAIN 9 ACRE BASIN

FV CONTRACT MAIN ABELIA SPORTS PARE
FV CONTRACT MAIN ADELINES FARM PAR|
FV CONTRACT MAIN BROOKFIELD PARK
FV CONTRACT MAIN BUTTERFIELD PARK
FV CONTRACT MAIN CROWN VALLEY PARF
FV CONTRACT MAIN EMERALD PARK

FV CONTRACT MAIN FIELDVIEW PARK

FV CONTRACT MAIN PRIMROSE PARK

FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCHO BELLA VIST;

FV CONTRACT MAIN SHEFFIELD PARK

Amount

703.98
615.64
2,999.56
3,922.36
1,093.97
3,670.84
416.80
3,966.94
441.00
644.09
3,859.50
4,928.76
1,830.15
4,668.13
7,657.47
568.60
4,817.93
4,831.45
4,389.86
3,967.09
3,573.42
758.23
3,978.41

7,326.63

17



Check Date

4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/29/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019
4/30/2019

4/30/2019

Check #

100888

100889

100890

100891

100892

100893

100894

100895

100896

100900

100901

100902

100903

100907

100908

100909

100910

100911

100914

100915

100920

100921

100922

100924

100939

100946

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019

Issued to

FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
FRENCH VALLEY PARK SPECIALIST
GOSCH CHEVROLET

ADP, LLC

ANADY'S TROPHIES & ENGRAVING, INC.

ANTHONY'S HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC,

BEST, BEST & KRIEGER

D.M.C. TREE CARE

EMWD

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
GEOVIRONMENT CONSULTING
JOHN GAGNEPAIN

LAKE HEMET MUNICIPAL WATER DIS
LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT
RAUL VALENCIA

THE PRESS ENTERPRISE
T-MOBILE

WEX BANK

GARCIA, EDUARDO J.

KING, LAMONT

Explanation

FV #6 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV #4 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV #3 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV #1 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV #5 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV CONTRACT MAIN WASHINGTON PARK
FV #2 CONTRACT MAIN. STREETSCAPES
FV CONTRACT MAIN RANCH BELLA VISTA
VW VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

VW PAYROLL PROCESSING

VW SUPPLIES 1-PROGRAM

VW,FV HVAC REPAIRS/MAINT. 5-SITES
MENIFEE LEGAL

VW TREE MAINT. 2-SITES

MEN,FV,MN UTILITIES 38-SS

VW,MEN 2-PHONES

VW GIS SUPPORT SERVICES

FV SUPPLIES

VW UTILITIES 2-SITES

VW,MEN OPERATIONAL 11-SITES

VW SUPPLIES 3-PROGRAMS

VW ADMINISTRATIVE

VW,MEN,FV,EH 22-PHONES

GAS BILL 9-SITES

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL

Amount

12,137.74
7,526.40
7,086.28

12,266.21

11,398.31
3,583.80

17,850.52
2,940.44

752.38
714.60
1,652.78
3,922.00
377.00
2,000.00
5,300.05
437.03
420.00
307.75
2,145.66
3,944.92
3,579.50
388.75
325.07
3,858.33
322.00

840.00

18



Check Date

4/30/2019
4/30/2019

4/30/2019

Check #

100970

100972

100973

Valley-Wide Recreation Park District

Check List
April 30, 2019
Issued to Explanation
WYBENGA, GLEN VW CONTRACT OFFICIAL
EMWD MN UTILITIES 4-SS
SCE VW UTILITIES 5-SITES

Amount

12,024.08

19



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

20



FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

APRIL
2019

21



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

22



Valley-Wide District

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park District
P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Balance Sheet
April 30, 2019

CURRENT ASSETS
VW-Cash - Riverside County Account
VW-Cash - Checking
VW-Cash - Imprest Cash
Valley-Wide Savings - General Fund/Operations
Valley-Wide Savings - Park Development

Investments - LAIF Funds - General Fund/Operations

Investments - LAIF Funds - Park Development
Amounts to be Provided
Note Receivable-Enterprise Fund
Prepaid Expenses/Misc Receivables
Inventory
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS-CAPITAL ASSETS
Maintenance Equipment
Vehicles
Structures & Improvements
Land & Buildings

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payables/Accrued Payroll

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
EMWD Loan-Recycle Water Retrofit
Other Post-Employment Benefits
Accrued Vacation Payable

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

EQUITY
VWR General Fund Balance
Capital Projects Fund Balance
Capital Assets Fund Balance
Revenues Over/ (Under) Expenses-General Fund
Revenues Over/ (Under) Expenses-Capital Projects
TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

$ 20,281
66,415
26,166,703
30,018,861

338,934
192,715
1,258
4,379,332
3,878,206
2,951
64,555
1,285,723
1,085,000
178,506
12,620

$ 24,203

11,419,802

56,272,260

67,692,062

2,665
1,132,942
150,117

$ 5,570,111
5,447,862
56,272,260
(569,778)
(338,320)

24,203

1,285,723

1,309,926

66,382,135

67,692,062

23



vdllgy-vviue vistricl

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park DIStriCt
P.O. Box Y0/, San Jacinto, CA Y2582

Income Statement
CUurrerit ivioriui

For the Period Ending April 30, 2019

Month of April 2019 Year-To-Date
Actual Percent Actual Percent
Revenues:
Property Tax $ 143,632 54.2% $ 1,076,977 27.9%
V-W Special Assessment 0 0.0% 659,810 17.1%
Homeowners Tax Relief 0 0.0% 7,829 0.2%
Supplemental Tax 1,725 0.7% 31,232 0.8%
Program Fees 11,483 4.3% 216,933 5.6%
KAC Program 64,944 24 .5% 559,175 14 .5%
Aquatic Center/Pool 1,042 0.4% 170,658 4.4%
Simpson Center 21,727 8.2% 124,887 3.2%
Excursions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Graffiti Removal 1,773 0.7% 19,176 0.5%
Sponsors/Fundraising 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Facility Rentals 12,066 4.6% 125,952 3.3%
Donations & Fund Raisers 5,594 2.1% 45,376 1.2%
Concessions 0 0.0% 321 0.0%
LMD Admin. Transfers 0 0.0% 780,882 20.2%
Miscelleanous 253 0.1% 32,458 0.8%
Invest Income 619 0.2% 9,055 0.2%
Total Revenues $ 264,858 100.0% $ 3,860,721 100.0%
Expenses:

Salaries-Permanent $ 65,133 24.6% §$ 684,366 17.7%
Salaries-Part-Time 58,658 22.1% 558,112 14 .5%
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 42,890 16.2% 421,284 10.9%
Workers Comp Insurance 4,163 1.6% 39,894 1.0%
Contract Labor 15,084 5.7% 118,280 3.1%
Contract Services 35,538 13.4% 394,716 10.2%
Office Supplies/Misc. 524 0.2% 18,691 0.5%
Legal 1,173 0.4% 26,555 0.7%
District Audit 1,756 0.7% 9,988 0.3%
Printing/Advertising/Promo 1,296 0.5% 35,027 0.9%
Memberships/Dues 3,149 1.2% 17,672 0.5%
Travel/Gas-Diesel-0il 7,457 2.8% 31,942 0.8%
Trips & Excursions 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Concessions 0 0.0% 0
Equipment Leases 1,137 0.4% 8,840 0.2%
Election Costs 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Equipment Repair 2,589 1.0% 9,093 0.2%
Field Supplies 67,712 25.6% 525,891 13.6%
Utilities-Electric 15,627 5.9% 137,082 3.6%
Utilities-Water 5,728 2.2% 113,727 2.9%
Telephone 3,303 1.2% 34,149 0.9%
Equipment Outlay 0 0.0% 15,895 0.4%
Vehicles 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Interest-COP Pmt 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Principle-COP Pmt 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Liability Insurance 0 0.0% 73,497 1.9%
KAC Program 70,410 26.6% 609,232 15.8%
Aquatic Center/Pool 18,688 7.1% 335,882 8.7%
Simpson Center 17,590 6.6% 176,534 4.6%
Graffiti Expenses 4,432 1.7% 34,150 0.9%
Subtotal 444,037 167.7% 4,430,499 114.8%
Total Expenses 444,037 167.7% 4,430,499 114.8%

Revenues Over/Under Expenses $ (179,179) -67.7% $ (569,778) -14.8%




Revenues
Property Taxes
Special Assessments

Homeowners Tax Relief

Supplemental Tax
Program Fees

KAC Program

Aquatic Center/Pool
Simpson Center
Excursions

Graffiti Removal
Sponsors/Fundraising
Facility Rentals
Donations
Concessions

LMD Admin. Transfers
Miscelleanous
Investment Inc.

Subtotal
Total Revenues
Expenses:

Salaries-Permanent
Salaries-Part-Time

Benefits/Payroll Taxes
Workers Comp Insurance

Contract Labor
Contract Services
Office Supplies/Misc.
Legal

District Audit

Printing/Advertising/Promo

Memberships/Dues

Travel/Gas-Diesel-0il

Trips & Excursions
Concessions
Equipment Leases
Election Costs

Equipment/Building Repair

Field Supplies
Utilities-Electric
Utilities-Water
Telephone
Equipment Outlay
Vehicles
Interest-COP Pmt
Principle-COP Pmt
Liability Insurance
KAC Program
Aquatic Center/Pool
Simpson Center
Graffiti Expenses

Subtotal

Total Expenses

Revenues Over/Under Exp

Apr-19

143,632
0

0
1,725
11,483
64,944
1,042
21,727
0
1,773
0
12,066

65,133
58,658
42,890
4,163
15,084
35,538
524
1,173
1,756
1,296
3,149

(179,179)

Valley-Wide District
Valley-Wide Rec & Park District

P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual
For the Period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual
Apr-18

134,437
0

5,414

0
18,122
0

1,475
15,998

(210,933)

9,195
0
(5,414)
1,725
(6,639)
64,944
(433)
5,729
0
1,773
0
995
(960)
(100)
0
(6,719)
(346)

12,450
(1,172)
6,385

425
1,323
445
(840)
1,173

1,035

31,754

Y=tit=io)

1,076,977
659,810
7,829
31,232
216,933
559,175
170,658
124,887
0
19,176
0
125,952
45,376
321
780,882
32,458
9,055

684,366
558,112
421,284
39,894
118,280
394,716
18,691
26,555
9,988
35,027
17,672
31,942
0

0

8,840

0

9,093
525,891
137,082
113,727
34,149

15,895
0

0
0
73,497
609,232
335,882
176,534
34,150

(569,778)

Actual
Prior Y-T-D

1,040,492
654,542
13,148
20,760
231,753
523,884
168,267
138,342
0
13,974
0
188,054
54,861
550
739,650
12,985
7,427

574,497
581,317
391,118
38,936
107,176
389,587
13,802
10,190
11,201
28,394
15,973
30,756
0

0
15,931
0
14,835
541,176
143,152
132,895
35,599
56,409
0

0

0
61,121
672,200
335,228
166,529
27,596

(586,929)

36,485
5,268
(5,319)
10,472
(14,820)
35,291
2,391
(13,455)
0
5,202
0
(62,102)
(9,485)
(229)
41,232
19,473
1,628

109,869
(23,205)
30,166

958
11,104
5,129
4,889
16,365
(1,213)
6,633
1,699
1,186
0
0
(7,091)
0

(5,742)
(15,285)
(6,070)
(19,168)
(1,450)
(40,514)

17,151

25



VALLEY-WIDE CAPITAL PROJECTS
Valley-Wide Rec. & Park District
P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income sStatement

Prior Year Compared To Current Actual
For the Period Ending April 30, 2019

——————————————— Month----------- -----------Year-To-Date------------
Actual Actual Variance Actual Prior Variance
Apr-19 Apr-18 $ Y-T-D $
REVENUES mmmmmmmmmmmmm mmmmooom mmmmmmmem mmmmmm mmmmmm e
QUIMBY FEES 59,904 39,936 19,968 510,738 234,785 275,953
DONATIONS 0 15,000 (15,000) 0 45,859 (45,859)
INTEREST INCOME 928 {53 175 6,407 5,719 688
TOTAL REVENUES 60,832 55,689 5,143 517,145 286,363 230,782
EXPENSES
VALLE VISTA CC/PARK 17,998 0 17,998 28,512 1,956 26,556
SEARL YOUTH PARK 0 0 0 0 39,066 (39,066)
ADMIN BUILDING 0 0 0 5,610 0 5,610
REGIONAL PARK 0 0 0 6,696 0 6,696
SPORTS CENTER 0 0 0 0 2,223 (2,223)
MARIAN ASHLEY CC/PARK 0 0 0 9,664 0 9,664
DVL AQUATIC CENTER 9,062 6,503 2,559 9,062 17,487 (8,425)
DIAMOND VALLEY LK PK 51,085 86 50,999 278,052 53,104 224,948
JV EXCHANGE CLUB PARK 136,502 0 136,502 513,304 1,609 511,695
BILL GRAY PARK 0 9,887 (3,537) 0 79,218 (79,218)
WINCHESTER PARK 4,565 0 4,565 4,565 2,617 1,948
WIN. COMM CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENSES 219,212 10,126 209,086 855,465 197,280 658,185
REV OVER/ (UNDER) EXP (158,380) 45,563 (203,943) (338,320) 89,083 (427,403)

26



ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash-Echo Hills Checking Account
Cash-Imprest
Inventory
Deferred amounts from Pension
Receivable-Recl

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS
Land
Equipment
Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued Payroll
Accounts Payable
GASB 68 Net Pension Liability
Deferred amounts from Pension
Sales Tax Payable

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
Echo Hills Fund Balance $ (353,147)
Current Earnings/(Loss) $ (5,282

$ 1,447
100

11,679
46,162
12,687

72,075

$ 269,364
60,733
806,453
(182,051)

$ 954,499
$1,026,575

$ -
169,608
124,529
5,333

534

300,004

$1,085,000

1,385,004

$ (358,429)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

$1,026,575



ECHO HILLS-ENTERPISE FUND
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. Box 907, San Jacinto, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance

REVENUES
GREEN FEES 19,383 21,398 (2,015) 160,528 188,369 (27,841)
CART RENTALS 6,315 6,094 221 50,165 52,852  (2,687)
GOLF TOURNAMENT - - - - - -
MISCELLEANOUS : : : s . :
MERCHANDISE/CONCESSION SALES-NET 1,475 1,020 455 9,611 8,944 667
TOTAL REVENUES 27173 _ 28512 _(1,339) 220304 250,165 (29.861)
EXPENSES
SALARIES-PERMANENT : 865 (865) - 26,166 (26,166)
SALARIES-PART-TIME 4,256 9,509 (5253) 75091 74,785 306
P/R TAX & BENEFIT 539 1,972 (1433) 9,108 21628 (12,520)
CONTRACT SERVICES 7,860 7,860 - 78590 77,985 605
REC 1 FEES 708 821 (113) 5,788 6,756 (968)
SUPPLIES 115 1,094 (979) 1,323 3433  (2,110)
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE : : : 7,757 8,537 (780)
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 1,882 4318 (2,436) 33559 24507 9,052
INTEREST EXPENSES : : : s s :
UTILITIES 565 1,532 (967) 12,286 11,628 658
DEPRECIATION : : : s s :
TELEPHONE - 258 (258) _ 2,084 2,297 (213)
TOTAL EXPENSES 15925 _ 28,229 (12,304) 225586 257,722 (32.136)

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 11,248 283 _10.965 (5.282) (7,557) _ 2,275




MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash-Riverside County Account (Cash held by Riverside County Treasurer) $ 52,134

Cash-Menifee Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 57,575

Cash-Menifee Investment Account-Savings 507,819

Cash-Menifee Investment Account-LAIF 317

REC1/Misc Receivables 1,400
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 619,245
TOTAL ASSETS $ 619,245
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES

Refundable Deposits $ 4,500

Accounts Payable 1,974
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,474
FUND BALANCE

Menifee Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) $ 1,167,551

Current Earnings/(Loss) (554,780) $ 612,771
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 619,245

29



Revenues
Special Assessments
Program Fees
Rental Income
Donations & Sponsors
Plan Check/Inspections
Annexation to LMD
Miscellaneous
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Full Time Salaries
Part Time Salaries
Benefits/Payroll Taxes
Workers Comp
Contract Labor
Contract Services
Prof Assess Regional LMD
Administrative Transfers
Postage
Legal
Professional Audit
Memberships
Gas & Oil
Equipment Leases
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Supplies
Operational
Utilities-Electricity
Utilities-Water
Telephone/Cell/Internet
Structures/Improv/Equip
Interest-COP
Principle-COP
Insurance
Annexation to LMD
Plan Checks

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under)

MENIFEE LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month

For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
- - - 1,159,702 1,111,748 47,954
2,268 3,154 (886) 76,516 81,687 (5,171)
1,490 562 928 7,349 15,416 (8,067)
- - - 192 353 (161)
- - - 8,000 - 8,000
- - - - 6,850 (6,850)
- - - 1,640 68 1,572
85 185 (102) 1,389 1,570 (181)
3,842 3,900 (58) 1,254,787 1,217,691 37,096
17,347 13,597 3,751 156,015 138,681 17,335
12,580 10,682 1,899 120,087 106,168 13,919
9,389 8,027 1,362 92,885 83,067 9,818
692 581 111 6,511 6,206 305
5,346 9,277 (3,931) 46,111 50,045 (3,934)
52,554 52,246 309 535,868 522,999 12,869
- - - 5,679 16,445 (10,766)
- - - 173,955 166,762 7,193
- - - - 58 (58)
377 - 377 8,376 18,992 (10,617)
606 449 157 3,448 4,344 (896)
- - - 977 1,024 47)
519 492 27 3,633 3,443 190
100 123 (23) 954 1,110 (155)
200 - 200 1,332 1,011 321
- 37 (37) 957 1,016 (59)
750 1,613 (862) 32,106 32,554 (448)
16,045 14,517 1,529 241,615 209,327 32,288
2,418 3,328 (910) 36,650 36,887 (237)
6,221 5,056 1,165 179,731 166,777 12,954
1,436 909 527 9,475 9,331 144
13,546 - 13,546 96,622 278,328 (181,706)
- 179 (179) 363 1,759 (1,397)
- 177 a77) 29,289 25,029 4,260
- - - 25,327 23,628 1,699
- 3,175 (3,175) - 3,175 (3,175)
600 - 600 1,600 5,453 (3,853)
140,727 124,464 16,263 1,809,567 1,913,619 (104,052)
(136,885) (120,563) (16,321) (554,780) (695,928) 141,148

30



FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019
ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account 46,793

Cash-Investment Account-Savings 3,046,919

Cash-Investment Account-LAIF 295,377

Cash-Imprest cash 30

RECL1 Receivables 3,618

Misc. Receivables 22,875
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,415,612
TOTAL ASSETS 3,415,612
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 1,943

Refundable Deposits 3,361
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,304
FUND BALANCE

French Valley Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) 4,692,805

Current Earnings/(Loss) (1,282,497) 3,410,308
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 3,415,612

31



Revenues
Special Assessments
Program Fees
Rental Income
Donations & Sponsors
Plan Check/Inspections
Miscellaneous
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Full Time Salaries
Part Time Salaries
Benefits/Payroll Taxes
Workers Comp
Contract Labor
Contract Services
Prof Assess Regional LMD
Administrative Transfers
Postage
Legal
Professional Audit
Memberships
Conferences
Gas & Oil
Equipment Leases
Vehicle Maintenance
Supplies
Operational
Utilities-Electricity
Utilities-Water
Telephone/Cell/Internet
Structures/Improv/Equip
Insurance
Plan Checks

Total Expenditures

Revenues Over (Under) Expenses

FRENCH VALLEY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement

Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
- - - 2,196,635 2,188,195 8,440
1,463 1,970 (507) 71,395 72,317 (922)
7,549 5,106 2,443 57,031 61,496 (4,465)
- - - 672 572 100
- - - 24,000 9,000 15,000
- - - 312,922 242,481 70,441
2,285 1,528 756 9,329 7,127 2,202
11,296 8,604 2,692 2,671,984 2,581,188 90,795
17,648 13,765 3,883 163,921 128,129 35,793
8,390 9,715 (1,325) 84,544 79,650 4,894
6,893 5,406 1,486 68,010 51,047 16,963
655 514 141 5,995 4,679 1,316
1,979 4,207 (2,228) 37,793 32,735 5,058
138,195 137,695 500 1,385,185 1,373,236 11,949
- - - 9,278 26,808 (17,530)
- - - 329,495 328,229 1,266
- - - 2 4 )
- - - 22 278 (256)
1,248 893 355 7,098 8,633 (1,536)
- - - 2,011 2,015 (5)
- - - 20 367 (347)
267 134 133 1,527 1,329 198
100 122 (22) 935 1,272 (337)
41 - 41 816 770 46
2,937 2,870 67 29,825 29,205 619
59,427 29,083 30,344 542,906 441,113 101,794
3,383 4,758 (1,376) 59,617 68,942 (9,325)
8,858 15,691 (6,833) 610,679 635,872 (25,193)
688 661 27 6,500 5,670 831
112,764 896 111,868 534,360 58,882 475,478
- - - 52,141 46,525 5,616
500 - 500 21,800 10,863 10,937
363,971 226,410 137,560 3,954,481 3,336,253 618,228
(352,674) (217,806) (134,868) (1,282,497) (755,064) (527,433)

32



FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet)
Cash-Investment Account-Savings
Misc. Receivables
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable

FUND BALANCE
French Valley CFD Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of ye
Current Earnings/(Loss)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

851,848
(38,913)

20,520
792,415

812,935

812,935

812,935

812,935

33



FRENCH VALLEY COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month And Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD  Prior YTD  Variance
Revenues
Special Assessments - - - 497,161 361,031 136,130
Plan Check/Inspections 462 12,000 (11,538) 28,462 18,000 10,462
Annexation to LMD - - - 5,600 16,125 (10,525)
Investment Income 110 84 26 914 744 170
Total Revenues 572 12,084 (11,512) 532,138 395,900 136,237

Expenditures

Contract Services 37,187 43,132 (5,946) 356,163 209,468 146,696
Prof Assess Regional LMD - - - 2,993 10,694 (7,700)
Administrative Transfers - - - 74,574 53,856 20,718
Postage - 23 (23) 30 51 (21)
Legal - - - - 1,840 (1,840)
Professional Audit 199 48 152 1,133 459 673
Advertising - - - - 2,084 (2,084)
Memberships - - - 321 137 184
Operational 4,043 4,046 3) 28,221 16,015 12,206
Utilities-Electricity 148 191 (43) 14,023 3,848 10,175
Utilities-Water 1,683 1,464 219 65,668 29,116 36,552
Telephone/Cell/Internet 212 - 212 1,268 - 1,268
Insurance - - - 8,320 3,167 5,154
Annexation to LMD - - - - 8,775 (8,775)
Plan Checks - 8,380 (8,380) 18,335 22,270 (3,935)
Total Expenditures 43,471 57,283 (13,812) 571,051 361,781 209,270
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (42,899) (45,199) 2,300 (38,913) 34,119 (73,032)

34



MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet)

Cash-Investment Account-Savings
Cash-Investment Account-LAIF

Misc Receivables
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable

FUND BALANCE
Menifee North Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year)
Current Earnings/(Loss)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

34,090

541,022

29,691

604,803

604,803

$ 1,031,087
(426,385)

101

604,702

604,803

35



MENIFEE NORTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18  Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
Revenues
Special Assessments - - - 793,386 766,109 27,278
Plan Check/Inspections - - - 12,000 6,000 6,000
Miscellaneous 2,566 2,263 303 21,755 18,727 3,028
Investment Income 269 204 64 1,362 1,215 147
Total Revenues 2,834 2,467 367 828,504 792,051 36,453
Expenditures
Full Time Salaries 1,638 1,140 498 13,698 9,869 3,829
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 442 302 140 4,175 2,614 1,561
Workers Comp 34 12 21 244 109 136
Contract Services 49,932 49,782 150 499,171 497,823 1,348
Prof Assess Regional LMD - - - 1,824 5,214 (3,390)
Administrative Transfers - - - 119,008 114,916 4,092
Postage - - - - 141 (1412)
Legal - - - 12,414 5,844 6,569
Professional Audit 426 264 162 2,424 2,553 (129)
Memberships - - - 687 597 89
Vehicle Maintenance - - - 561 - 561
Operational 31,382 14,330 17,063 202,611 201,372 1,240
Utilities-Electricity 6,418 6,044 373 74,432 69,480 4,952
Utilities-Water 8,607 8,601 6 215418 232,066 (16,647)
Structures/Improv/Equip 20,879 - 20,879 80,076 - 80,076
Insurance - - - 17,806 13,787 4,019
Plan Checks 1,440 - 1,440 10,340 10,490 (150)
Total Expenditures 121,198 80,476 40,722 1,254,888 1,166,875 88,013
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (118,364)  (78,009) (40,355) (426,385) (374,825) (51,560)

36



MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 37,525

Cash-Investment Account - Savings 2,102,080

Cash-Investment Account - LAIF 106,860

Property Tax/Misc Receivables 0
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 2,246,465
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,246,465
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

Accounts Payable 141
FUND BALANCE

Menifee South Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year)  $ 2,451,884

Current Earnings/(Loss) (205,560) $ 2,246,324
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 2,246,465

37



MENIFEE SOUTH LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.0. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19  Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
Revenues
Special Assessments - - - 459,122 452,034 7,088
Plan Check/Inspections - 1,286  (1,286) - 13,286 (13,286)
Annexation to LMD - - - - 18,275 (18,275)
Investment Income 947 656 291 4,466 3,619 847
Total Revenues 947 1,942 (995) 463,588 487,214 (23,626)
Expenditures
Full Time Salaries 2,130 1,436 695 17,460 12,420 5,040
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 575 380 195 5,206 3,293 1,913
Workers Comp 47 17 30 338 148 191
Contract Services 26,887 26,887 - 268,874 279,019 (10,145)
Prof Assess Regional LMD - - - 3,648 10,543  (6,895)
Administrative Transfers - - - 68,868 67,805 1,063
Postage - 23 (23) - 23 (23)
Legal - - - 531 13,085 (12,555)
Professional Audit 232 173 59 1,321 1,672 (350)
Memberships - - - 374 395 (20)
Vehicle Maintenance - - - 561 - 561
Operational 4,412 3,362 1,049 125,908 74,001 51,908
Utilities-Electricity 487 861 (374) 8,675 9,481 (806)
Utilities-Water 3,887 3,833 54 145,042 159,806 (14,764)
Structures/Improv/Equip 7,250 - 7,250 7,250 - 7,250
Insurance - - - 9,707 9,110 597
Plan Checks - 705 (705) 5,385 4,530 855
Total Expenditures 45,908 37,677 8,230 669,149 645,330 23,819
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (44,961) (35,735) (9,225) (205,560) (158,116) (47,445)

38



WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS
Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet)

Cash-Investment Account - Savings
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable

FUND BALANCE
Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) $
Current Earnings/(Loss)

23,881

82,483
$ 106,364

$ 106,364

25

86,552
19,787 $ 106,339

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

$ 106,364

39



WINCHESTER PARK LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19 Apr-18  Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
Revenues
Special Assessments - - - 63,214 35,335 27,879
Plan Check/Inspections - (1,234) 1,234 6,000 4,767 1,234
Investment Income 8 14 (6) 67 108 (41)
Total Revenues 8 (1,220) 1,227 69,281 40,210 29,071

Expenditures

Full Time Salaries 307 296 11 3,206 2,551 655
Benefits/Payroll Taxes 83 78 4 881 680 201
Workers Comp 8 4 4 79 39 41
Contract Services 1,049 379 670 11,835 3,790 8,046
Prof Assess Regional LMD - - - 1,190 3,454 (2,264)
Administrative Transfers - - - 9,482 5,300 4,182
Legal - - - 714 - 714
Professional Audit 20 14 6 113 138 (25)
Memberships - - - 32 11 21
Operational 248 553 (305) 7,958 2,899 5,060
Utilities-Electricity 57 34 23 636 296 340
Utilities-Water 483 209 275 9,936 5,829 4,107
Insurance - - - 832 731 101
Plan Checks - - - 2,600 4,095 (1,495)
Total Expenditures 2,255 1,567 688 49,494 29,811 19,683
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses (2,248) (2,787) 539 19,787 10,399 9,388

40



WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash-Checking Account (Cash in Bank of Hemet) 73,087
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 73,087
TOTAL ASSETS $ 73,087
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 0
FUND BALANCE

Winchester Park Fund Balance (Cash Balance beg of year) $ 84,667

Current Earnings/(Loss) (11,580) $ 73,087

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 73,087

41



WINCHESTER PARK COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE REC & PARK DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 907, SAN JACINTO, CA 92582

Income Statement
Current Month and Prior Year Month
For period Ending April 30, 2019

Actual  Actual Actual Actual
Apr-19  Apr-18 Variance Curr YTD Prior YTD Variance
Revenues
Special Assessments - - - 17,892 - 17,892
Plan Check/Inspections 6,000 12,000  (6,000) 12,100 24,000 (11,900)
Annexation to LMD - - - 13,563 - 13,563
Total Revenues 6,000 12,000  (6,000) 43,554 24,000 19,554

Expenditures

Prof Assess Regional LMD - - - 555 1,617  (1,062)
Administrative Transfers - - - 2,684 - 2,684
Postage - - - - 68 (68)
Legal - - - 6,976 6,010 965
Professional Audit 13 - 13 76 - 76
Advertising 653 - 653 2,711 4504  (1,793)
Memberships - - - 21 21 -
Operational - - - 3,363 - 3,363
Insurance - - - 555 - 555
Annexation to LMD - - - 33,775 44,050 (10,275)
Plan Checks 540 5,745  (5,205) 4,420 20,240 (15,820)
Total Expenditures 1,207 5,745  (4,538) 55,134 76,510 (21,376)
Revenues Over (Under) Expenses 4,793 6,255 (1,462) (11,580) (52,510) 40,930

42



CONSENT
CALENDAR

ITEM No. 12.01

43



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

44



VALLEY-WIDE

t:-:‘ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

—_

CoRecreali®n.org

\ AWARD WINNING CALIFORNIA PARKS

Minutes

April 15, 2019

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

1.01. The meeting of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park
District was called to order at 5:36 p.m. April 15, 2019 at Rancho Bella Vista
Community Center, 31757 Browning Street, Murrieta California, by Vice
President Bragg

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2.01. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Bragg
INVOCATION

3.01. The invocation was led by Vice President Bragg

ROLL CALL

BOARD PRESENT: John Bragg, Jan Bissell, Steve Simpson, Noah Rau
BOARD ABSENT: Nick Schouten

STAFF: Dean Wetter, Gustavo Bermeo, James Salvador, Lanay Negrete, Joe Walsh, Kirk
Summers, Craig Shultz, Calen Daniels

OTHERS PRESENT: Daphne Munoz, Nick Dayhoff; NBS, Rudy Adame, San Jacinto
Sheriff Deputy

AGENDA APPROVAL

5.01. Staff requested Item 6 be pulled from the agenda due to Mr. Jimenez not being
able to attend

On a motion by Director Simpson, seconded by Director Bissell the Board
approved the agenda as amended

April 15, 2019 4 5



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Minutes

April 15, 2019

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau

Noes: None

Absent: Schouten

Abstain: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS — NON AGENDA ITEMS

7.01.

None

BOARD COMMENTS

8.01.

Director Bissell informed the Board that he just came back from the CSDA Special
District Leadership Conference and he said it was very interesting. He will have a
detailed report at the next meeting. He recommends all Board Members attend this
conference.

Director Rau also stated that he attended the CSDA Special District Leadership
Conference. He felt it was very helpful and also recommended that all Board Members
should attend the conference. He too would have a summary prepared for the next
meeting.

VALLEY-WIDE CLEARING ACCOUNTS CHECK LIST

9.01.

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the Board
approved the clearing accounts check list for March 2019: 99958 — 100436;
EFT030619, EFT030819, EFT031819, EFT032219, EFT032519

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau

Noes: None

Absent: Schouten

Abstain: None

*President Schouten arrived at 5:41 p.m.*

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR MARCH 2019 - Received and Filed

PRESENTATION

11.01.

Lanay Negrete, Recreation Supervisor, provided a brief introduction about
herself and the Rancho Bella Vista team. She also gave an update on
operations of the Rancho Bella Vista Community Center and surrounding parks
that she oversees as a Supervisor

CONSENT CALENDAR

12.01.

None

CONSENT ITEMS HELD OVER

13.01.

Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting of March 18, 2019



13.02.

13.03.

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Rau the Board approved
the Minutes for the Regular Meeting of March 18, 2019

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bissell, Simpson, Rau

Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: Bragg

Approval of Minutes for the Special Meeting of April 1, 2019

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Rau the Board approved
the Minutes for the Special Meeting of April 1, 2019

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bissell, Rau

Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: Bragg, Simpson

Waiver of reading in full any and all Ordinances listed on this Agenda and
provide that they be read by title only

On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Simpson the Board
approved Item 13.03

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg Bissell, Simpson, Rau
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

14. PUBLIC HEARING

Minutes
April 15, 2019

14.01.

Winchester Community Facilities District (CFD) Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe)

President Schouten asked the Board Clerk to report on the Proof of Publication
for the Public Hearing

The Board Clerk announced possession of the Proof of Publication for the
Public Hearing

At 5:51 p.m. President Schouten announced the public hearing is now open and
that this is the time to hear any protest, comments and questions from

interested persons

No Public Comments. At 5:52 p.m. President Schouten stated the Public
Hearing is now closed

4/



President Schouten asked the Clerk how many landowners are within the
proposed Community Facilities District

The Clerk responded that there are two landowners within the proposed
Community Facilities District

President Schouten announced the Board has received zero written protests,
and asked the Board Clerk if such written protests, if any, constitute a majority
protest of the landowners

The Board Clerk stated a majority protest does not exist

» On a motion by Director Bragg, seconded by Director Bissell the Board
approved Resolution No. 1079-19 — Resolution of the Board of Directors of
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, establishing the formation of a
Community Facilities District: Winchester Community Facilities District Zone
16 (Aspen Pointe)

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

» On a motion by Director Bissell, second by Director Simpson the Board
approved Resolution No. 1080-19 — Resolution of the Board of Directors of
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, calling a special election for a
Community Facilities District: Winchester Community Facilities District Zone
16 (Aspen Pointe)

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

President Schouten asked the Clerk to announce the result of the property owner
vote

The Clerk announced that the landowners have voted in favor of the measure

President Schouten stated that at least 2/3rds of the property owner votes are in
favor of the levy of the special taxes and the establishment of the appropriation
limit

» On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bragg the Board
approved Resolution No. 1081-19 — Resolution of the Board of Directors of
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, California, declaring results of a

Minutes

April 15, 2019 4 8



special landowner election and directing the recording of a special tax lien:
Winchester Community Facilities District Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe)

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

» The Board Introduced Ordinance 2019-1 — An Ordinance of the Board of
Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, authorizing the levy of
special taxes in a Community Facilities District: Winchester Community
Facilities District Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe)

15. ACTION ITEMS

15.01. 2017/2018 Audit Report

» Presentation was given by Daphne Munoz with White, Nelson, Diehl, Evans
LLP, Certified Public Accountants for the 2017/2018 Audit Report

On a motion by Director Simpson, second by Director Bissell the Board
of Directors accepted the 2017/2018 Audit Report from White, Nelson, Diehl,
Evans LLP, Certified Public Accountants

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau
Noes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

15.02. Endorsement of Assembly Constitutional Amendment (ACA) 1

> No Action Taken

15.03. Reschedule Next Board of Directors Meeting

» On a motion by Director Rau, second by Director Bissell the Board
approved to reschedule the May 20, 2019 Board of Directors meeting to May
15, 2019at 5:30PM

Motion carried by the following roll call vote:
Ayes: Schouten, Bragg, Bissell, Simpson, Rau

Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

16. ITEMS FOR BOARD INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, DIRECTION

16.01. General Manager’s Report
> Mr. Wetter provided a brief recap of The Weekend Fundraiser stating it was
a success based on the combined effort of The Exchange Club and Friends

5
Minutes

April 15, 2019 4 9



of Valley-Wide Foundation. He also informed the Board that the Soap Box
Derby held in March was a great success. With the next official one
earmarked for Mid-September. He also mentioned Opening Day
Ceremonies at the Diamond Valley Lake Community Park was a
tremendous success and he appreciated all of our team’s effort and was
proud of their work. He also informed the Board that he and President
Schouten attended the CPRS award ceremonies where they recognized
Larry Minor as “Champion of the Community”.

16.02. Report from Board of Directors Ad Hoc Committees— None
17. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board entered executive session at 6:22 p.m. regarding the following:

17.01. LIABILITY CLAIM
Government Code section 54956.95
Claimant: Constantine Maropoulos
Agency Claimed Against: Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District

17.02. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)
Name of case: (1 case; 5:16-cv-00088 JGB (KKx) Carol Tounget v. Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District)

17.03. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — POTENTIAL LITIGATION
Significant Exposure to Litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2):
1 Case

*Director Bragg exited the room and recused himself at 6:45 p.m. for Item 17.01 in an abundance
of caution. He then re-entered the meeting after Board discussion and deliberation of Item 17.01.*

The Board closed executive session, reconvening at 7:13 p.m., and reported out that the
Board voted to reject the Application for Leave to Present Late Claim in the matter of
Constantine Maropoulos as untimely and also voted to reject Constantine Maropoulos’
claim against Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District on its face.

18. ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Director Bissell, seconded by Director Simpson the Board voted to
adjourn the meeting at 7:15p.m.

Minutes Approved this 15" day of May 2019

Nick Schouten, Board President Clerk of the Board

Minutes

April 15, 2019 5 O



ACTION ITEM
ITEM 15.01

o1



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

o2



ORDINANCE NO. 2019-1

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VALLEY-

WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING
THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES IN A COMMUNITY FACILITIES

DISTRICT
VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
WINCHESTER COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT ZONE 16
(ASPEN POINTE)

WHEREAS, this Board of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District (the “Board”) on
February 19, 2019, adopted Resolution No. 1075-19 entitled “A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, Declaring its Intention to Establish a
Community Facilities District and to Authorize the Levy of Special Taxes” (the “Resolution of
Intention”) has conducted proceedings (the “Proceedings”) to establish the Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District Winchester Community Facilities District Zone 16 (Aspen Pointe) (the
“District”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 (Sections 53311 and
following, California Government Code; hereafter referred to as the “Act”) provide for the costs of
construction, operation, maintenance and servicing of parks, landscaping and appurtenant
facilities (the “Services) as provided in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Resolution of Intention called for a public hearing to be held on April 15,
2019, and as part of the Proceedings, the Board held a public hearing under the Act relative to the
determination to proceed with the formation of the District and the rate and method of
apportionment of the special tax (the “Special Tax”) to be levied within the District to finance the
Services and at such hearing all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the
formation of the District and the levy of the Special Tax were heard, substantial evidence was
presented and considered by this Board and a full and fair hearing was held; and

WHEREAS, upon the conclusion of the hearing, this Board adopted a resolution entitled “A

Resolution of the Board of Directors of Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, Establishing the

Formation of a Community Facilities District” (the “Resolution of Formation”), whereby the Board

o3



() established the District, (ii) authorized the levy of the Special Tax within the District, and (iii)
preliminarily established an appropriations limit for the District, all pursuant to the Act; and

WHEREAS, on April 15, 2019, a special election was held among the landowner voters
within the District at which the landowner voters approved the proposition relating to the levy of
Special Taxes within the District and the establishment of an appropriations limit for the District by
the two-thirds vote required by the Act, which approval has been confirmed by resolution of this
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board ordered the recordation with the County Recorder of the County of
Riverside of a Notice of Special Tax Lien (the “Notice”).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park
District, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.

2. By the passage of this Ordinance, the Board hereby authorizes and levies the
Special Tax within the District pursuant to the Act, at the rate and in accordance with the rate and
method of apportionment of Special Tax set forth in the Resolution of Formation, which rate and
method is by this reference incorporated herein. The Special Tax is hereby levied commencing in
fiscal year 2019-2020 and in each fiscal year thereafter to pay for the Services for the District and
all costs of administering the District, as contemplated by the Resolution of Formation and the
Proceedings.

3. The General Manager of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District or designee
or employee or consultant of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District is hereby authorized
and directed each fiscal year to determine the specific Special Tax to be levied for the next
ensuing fiscal year for each parcel of real property within the District, in the manner and as
provided in the Resolution of Formation.

4. Exemptions from the levy of the Special Tax shall be as provided in the Resolution

of Formation and the applicable provisions of the Act. In no event shall the Special Tax be levied

o4



on any parcel within the District in excess of the maximum Special Tax specified in the Resolution
of Formation.

5. All of the collections of the Special Tax shall be used as provided in the Act and in
the Resolution of Formation, including, but not limited to, the payment of the costs of the Services,
the payment of the costs of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District in administering the
District, and the costs of collecting and administering the Special Tax.

6. The Special Tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem
taxes are collected and shall have the same lien priority, and be subject to the same penalties and
the same procedure and sale in cases of delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes; provided,
however, that the Board may provide for other appropriate methods of collection by resolution(s)
of the Board of Directors. The General Manager of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District is
hereby authorized and directed to provide all necessary information to the auditor/tax collector of
the County of Riverside in order to effect proper billing and collection of the Special Tax, so that
the Special Tax shall be included on the secured property tax roll of the County of Riverside for
fiscal year 2019-2020 and for each fiscal year thereafter until no longer required to pay for the
Services or until otherwise terminated by the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District.

7. If for any reason any portion of this ordinance is found to be invalid, or if the Special
Tax is found inapplicable to any particular parcel within the District, by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the balance of this ordinance and the application of the Special Tax to the remaining
parcels within the District shall not be affected.

8. The President of the Board shall sign this Ordinance and the Clerk of the Board
shall cause the same to be published immediately after its passage at least once in a newspaper
of general circulation.

9. This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days from the date of final passage.
INTRODUCED and first read on the 15™ day of April, 2019; and PASSED AND ADOPTED this

day of , 2019.

SIS



DATED:

ROLL CALL:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

ATTEST:

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD

James Salvador, Clerk of the Board

o6



ACTION ITEM
ITEM 15.02

oS/



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

o8



O:-:‘ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE

AGENDA REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUBJECT:

MEETING:

May 15, 2019 Hemet Unified School District - S.A.F.E.
Afterschool Program 2019/2020
Agreements/MOUS

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

x

CoRecreali®n.org

A WARID WINNING CALIFORNIA PARKS

That the Board of Directors provide direction to the General Manager regarding
entering into an agreement with Hemet Unified School District for the 2019/2020
S.A.F.E. After School Program

ANALYSIS:

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District wishes to continue working
cooperatively with Hemet Unified School District (HUSD). Currently, Valley-Wide
Recreation and HUSD have a long-standing relationship and agreement in place
to service and staff various school sites throughout HUSD.

The S.A.F.E. Expanded/Extended Learning programs, in partnership with Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District, service approximately 2,300 students
throughout 19 after-school/summer sites, including Harmony Elementary. Valley-
Wide Recreation and Park District currently employs approximately 80 part-time
employees for the program.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Hemet Unified School District agrees to compensate Valley-Wide for services
rendered up to a maximum of $625,000.00

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Agreement

e

59



HEMET UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGREEMENT FOR INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

Agreement No:

06 610 | 6010 0 1110 | 1000 | 5815

Fund | Loc Res PY Goal | Func Obj
XX XXX | XXXX X XXXX | xxxx | Xxxx

%

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2019 by and between the Hemet Unified School District,
hereinafter referred to as the “District” and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District, hereinafter referred to as the “Independent
Contractor”. The Agreement may not be tevminated without thirty (30) days prior written notice from one party of this Agreement to
another.

1. The independent contractor agrees to render the following services on the date(s) and time(s) herein stated in accordance with the
directions stipulated by the District or a person delegated by it:
Hourly Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District employees will provide a recreational program for our elementary, K-8, and
middle schools for up to 3-5.5 hours after school dismissal and up to 7.75 hours daily during summer program, 80+ employees at
the rate of pay between $12.00 to $21.50 per hour based on their qualifications, exact times and dates served will differ by site.
Additional materials/supplies may be provided but not to exceed $10,000. Students will be supervised to complete their
homework, participate in games and recreation, and indoor arts and crafts. The program will begin July 1, 2019, and run through
June 30, 2020. Employees will also be required to attend various days of training throughout the year.

2. The District agrees to compensate the independent contractor for services rendered in the total amount of (six hundred twenty five
thousand) dollars ($625.000.00), such amount to be paid within a reasonable time after the performance of the services and
submission of an invoice.

3. In addition to the compensation stated in item 2 above, the District agrees to reimburse the independent contractor for actual and
necessary traveling expenses, if any, not to exceed a total amount of N/A dollars ($N/A).

4. Ttis agreed that the independent contractor is acting in an independent status and not as an agent or employee of the said District.
Independent contractor agrees to hold said District harmless of any and all actions connected with the performance of services

under the terms of this agreement. (Independent Contractor may be required to provide a certificate of insurance.)

5. ltis certified that there is no District staff available with expertise to perform this service and that district management personnel
do not have financial relationships with the Independent Contractor for work in any other school districts.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

Independent Contractor’s Signature Date
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District - Tax ID Number: 95-290-5854
Independent Contractor’s Name (printed) (Attach W-9 Form)
Address: 901 W. Esplanade Avenue Tel:  (909) 654-1505
San Jacinto CA 92582
City State Zip
Principal or Program Administrator’s Signature Date
6.
Director, Business Services, Hemet Unified School District Date
Note: Contract not valid until line 6 is signed.
Business Services Vi#: R#: Board Approved Date:

C#: Ttem #:

60



Addendum to Agreement for Independent Contractor Services entered into
July 1, 2019 to June 31, 2020 between Valley-wide Recreation and park District
and the SAFE Program at Hemet Unified School District.

MUTUAL HOLD HARMLESS
VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT shall defend, hold harmless, and
indemnify HEMET UNIFIED, its governing board, officers, administrators, agents, employees,

independent contractors, subcontractors, consultants, other representatives from and against any and
all liabilities, claims, demands, costs, losses, damages or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’
fees and costs, and including but not limited to consequential damages, loss of use, extra expense
from any cause whatsoever arising from or connected with its SERVICES hereunder that arise out of
or result from in whole or in part, the negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omission of VALLEY-WIDE
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT or any person.

HEMET UNIFIED shall defend, hold harmless, and indemnify VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION
AND PARK DISTRICT, its governing board, officers, administrators, agents, employees, independent
contractors, subcontractors, consultants, other representatives from and against any and all liabilities,
claims, demands, costs, losses, damages or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs, and including but not limited to consequential damages, loss of use, exira expense from any
cause whatsoever arising from or connected with its SERVICES hereunder that arise out of or result
from in whole or in part, the negligent, wrongful or willful acts or omission of HEMET UNIFIED or any
person.

This indemnity shall survive the termination of this AGREEMENT and/or final payment and is
in addition to any other rights or remedies that HEMET UNIFIED/VALLEY-WIDE RECREATION AND
PARK DISTRICT may have under law and/or this AGREEMENT.

Dean Wetter Date

Valley-wide Recreation and Park District

Scott Payne Date
Coordinator ASES Hemet Unified School District

61



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

62



ACTION ITEM
ITEM 15.03

63



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

64



O:-:‘ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE

AGENDA REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SUBJECT:

May 15, 2019 San Jacinto Unified School District - O.A.S.I.S.
(A.S.E.S.) Afterschool Program 2018/2019
Agreement Amendment

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

x

CoRecreali®n.org

A WARID WINNING CALIFORNIA PARKS

That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an
amended agreement with San Jacinto Unified School District for the 2018/2019
O.A.S.I.S. (A.S.E.S.) After School Program

ANALYSIS:

At the May 21, 2018 regular scheduled meeting, the Board authorized the
General Manager to enter into an agreement with the San Jacinto Unified School
District (SJUSD) for the 2018/2019 O.A.S.1.S. (A.S.E.S.) After School Program.
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District wishes to continue working
cooperatively with SJUSD to service and staff various school sites throughout the
School District.

This amendment would supersede the agreement executed in May 2018,
increasing the maximum amount to be tendered to Valley-Wide Recreation and
Park District from $190,000.00 to $247,000.00, all other terms remain
unchanged. This amount increase is in consideration of California minimum wage
increases, at the request of SJUSD.

FISCAL IMPACT:

San Jacinto Unified School District agrees to compensate Valley-Wide for
services rendered, up to a maximum of $247,000.00.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Agreement

e

65



\NSPIR
A\ "o ¢

S

N ‘e
<% -
= =
— <>

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ 15t day of _ July, 2018 , by and between the San Jacinto Unified School
District of Riverside County, California hereinafter referred to as “District,” and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District
hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Board of the District to contract with Consultant to provide Recreation Assistants to
work in the OASIS after-school program at elementary and middle schools within San Jacinto Unified School District.

WHEREAS, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties hereto, the District hereby retains the Consultant upon the
terms and conditions set forth, and the Consultant hereby accepts said retention and agrees to render the services upon said terms
and conditions.

1. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of _one school year commencing _July 1, 2018 and terminating
June 30, 2019, unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 15.

2. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS: The following documents are attached to and incorporated into this agreement;

3. SCOPE OF WORK: As directed by the District, the Consultant agrees to the following:

A Consultant shall provide the following services: Provide one or two Recreation Assistants at each SJUSD

OASIS site based upon OASIS student enrollment. The Recreation Assistants will provide supervision, homework assistance,

and guidance of OASIS students participating in a variety of academic and recreational enrichment activities after reqular school

hours. (“Services”).
B. As a result of providing the Services, the Consultant shall provide the following product(s) according to the

following schedule: Every school day from dismissal until 6:00pm, Valley-Wide Recreational Assistants will provide an adult

role-model and mentor for OASIS students, helping support their academic, social and emotional growth aligned with the 40

Developmental Asset Model, and instill the virtues of teamwork and good sportsmanship. (‘“Products™).

4. DISTRICT DESIGNEE: Consultant shall provide its Services and Products to Dr. Vince Record, who is the District’s
designee in this matter (“District’s Designee”). All Services and Products shall be subject to the approval of District’s
Designee.

5. EXPENSES: Consultant agrees and understands that some travel may be required, at Consultant’s expense, to District
school sites and/or to other locations. These travel expenses are not reimbursable and shall be considered to be an ordinary
expense of this Agreement. Consultant shall not invoice the District for travel time from home office to a District location.

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 1 of 6

66



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

OASIS agrees to reimburse Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District for fingerprinting and ASCC costs included in monthly
invoices.

The Consultant shall assume all ordinary expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement. Such ordinary expenses
shall include, without limitation, document reproduction expenses, travel expenses, and telephone charges. Services and
expenses that are above the ordinary and may be required shall not be reimbursable unless authorized in writing by the
District’s Designee, and shall be covered by addendum to this Agreement.

SUBCONTRACTORS: Consultant shall hire any subcontractors needed to provide the Services and/or the Products, which
subcontractors shall be subject to approval by the District. Any subcontractor(s) shall be at no additional expense to the
District, and shall be paid from the Consultant’s own resources and billings.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Itis expressly understood and agreed to by both parties hereto that the Consultant, and
any of its employees or subcontractors while engaged in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an officer, agent or employee of the District. Consultant shall
determine the means, method and details of providing the Services and/or the Products. Subject to this Agreement,
Consultant retains the right to provide similar or different Services or Products for others during the term of this Agreement.
Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, benefits and other amounts due its employees and sub-consultants, and shall be
responsible for all reports and obligations respecting its employees and sub-consultants.

ASSIGNMENT: Consultant shall not assign this Agreement or any interests therein without the prior written approval of
the District. Any such attempt to assign or sublet this Agreement without District approval shall be invalid.

CONFIDENTIALITY: Consultant and all personnel designated by Consultant to perform under this Agreement shall
maintain the confidentiality of all information received while providing the Services and/or the Products. This requirement
shall extend beyond the effective termination or expiration date of this Agreement.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT: Consultant shall not commence providing Services and/or the Products under this
Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the District that it has secured all insurance required under this
section and Exhibit “A”. In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract
until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the District that the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this
section and Exhibit “A”.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss,
damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of or incident
to any alleged acts, omissions or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, agents, consultants and
contractors arising out of or in connection with the performance of the Services and/or the Products or this Agreement,
including without limitation the payment of all consequential damages and attorneys fees and other related costs and
expenses. Consultant shall defend, at Consultant’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions or
other legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought or instituted against District, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents or volunteers. Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered
against District or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal
proceeding. Consultant shall reimburse District and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and/or volunteers, for
any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein
provided. Consultant’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District,
its directors, official officers, employees, agents or volunteers.

The Services and/or Products required for the performance of the Services under this Agreement must be provided to the
District’s Designee no later then ten (10) days before the expiration of the term of the Agreement or at intermediate dates as
requested by District’s Designee. Failure to do so will result in the District withholding payment of progress or final invoice
of Consultant until said Services and/or the Products are received by the District’s Designee.

FEE: For Services and Products provided under the Agreement, the District will pay Consultant $17.03 to $19.11 per hour
(hour/day), up to a maximum of $247,000.00.

PAYMENT TERMS: Progress payments may be made monthly upon presentation of an invoice, to the District’s Designee,
detailing time spent in providing the Services and/or the Products supplied during the billing period. The invoice shall
contain an attachment that shows the days and hours billed by person and by the project, sub-project or other billing

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 2 of 6

6/



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

breakdown as may be required by the District’s Designee. The District Purchasing Department will issue a purchase
order/contract for billing purposes to cover this Agreement. The purchase order/contract number must be shown on each
invoice. If this Agreement covers more than one fiscal year, a new purchase order will be issued for each fiscal year.

The Consultant shall, when requested by the District, invoice individual projects separately by line item showing the type and
quantity of time expended on the specified project(s).

The Consultant shall account for and invoice hours worked on this Agreement separately from any other Agreement between
the parties.

Consultant shall provide all Services and Products under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with
the standards generally recognized as being employed by others in the same profession in California. Consultant represents
and warrants that all employees and subcontractors have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services and/or the
Products assigned to them.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by District, for any reason, during the life of this Agreement, by
giving thirty (30) days’ notice to Consultant. Said notice shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the addresses listed for
the Consultant. Consultant may terminate this Agreement only if District breaches this Agreement and shall give 30 days’
written notice to District of its termination. Such notice shall be delivered to the District’s Designee and shall set forth
reasons for the termination.

FISCAL YEAR: Consultant understands and agrees that this Agreement may involve services to be performed in different
school fiscal years. While it is the intent of the District to utilize the Consultant continuously throughout the term irrespective
of fiscal year, Consultant and District agree and acknowledge that all services in fiscal years subsequent to the fiscal year of
Agreement execution is contingent upon availability of continued funding.

AUTHORITY: In accordance with California Education Code Section 17604, this Agreement is not valid or an enforceable
obligation against the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: It is understood and agreed that this Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties
regarding the subject matter thereof, and no modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be binding unless said
modification or amendment is in writing and duly executed with the same formality as this Agreement itself. This Agreement
shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the parties.

PERMITS & LICENSES: Consultant shall, during the term of this Agreement, obtain and maintain all licenses,
certificates, permits and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to provide the Services and/or Products.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

COMPLIANCE: Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws,
rules and regulations in any manner affecting the provision of the Services and/or the Products, including all Cal/OSHA
requirements, and shall give all notices required by law. Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and
regulations in connection with providing the Services and/or the Products. If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to
be contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the District, Consultant shall be solely
responsible for all costs arising there from. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold District, its officials, directors,
officers, employees and agents free and harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any
claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations.

RECORDS: Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under
this Agreement. All such records shall be clearly identifiable. Consultant shall allow a representative of District during
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other documents created
pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities
related to the Agreement for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement.

FINGERPRINTING: This contract is subject to the provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1. Consultants’
employees are required to submit fingerprints to the Department of Justice where an employee may come into contact with
students at any site. The Department of Justice will ascertain whether the employee has a pending criminal proceeding for a
violent or serious felony or has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as they are defined in Penal Code Sections 667.5¢
and 1192.7c respectively. Consultant shall not permit an employee to come in contact with students until the Department of

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 3 of 6

68



24.

25.

26.

Justice has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of a felony as defined in Education Code Section 45122.1.
Consultant shall certify in writing to the District that none of its employees who may come in contact with students have been
convicted of a felony as defined in Education Code Section 45122.2. District may request the removal of an employee from a
site at any time. Failure to comply with this provision may result in termination of the Contract.

NONDISCRIMINATION: It is the policy of the District that in connection with all work performed under contracts, there
be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry, national
origin, religious creed, sex, age, or marital status. Each Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal and California
laws including, but not limited to, The California Fair Employment Practice Act, beginning with Government Code Section
12900, Labor Code Section 1735, and Title 5, Division 1, Chapter 1, Subchapter 4 of the California Code of Regulations. In
addition, each Contractor agrees to require like compliance by any subcontractors employed on the work by him.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION: In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, Contractor shall
secure the payment of compensation to his employees.

WAIVER: No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or other
covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a party shall give the other
party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

Consultant has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.
Each party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this
Agreement and bind each respective party.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date written above:

Dean Wetter, General Manager, VWRPD San Jacinto Unified School District

Type or Print Consultant’s Name

By:

Consultant’s Signature

901

W. Esplanade Ave. Title:

Address

San Jacinto CA 92581 Board Approval Date:

City

95

State Zip

1) 654-1505

Phone Fax

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 4 of 6

69



EXHIBIT “A”

Insurance Requirements

A. Minimum Requirements. Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Consultant
shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of the Agreement.
Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage:

B. Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (A) General
Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (B) Automobile
Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and (C)
Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

C. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (A) General Liability: $1,000,000 per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (B) Automobile Liability:
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; and (C) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s
Liability: Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California. Employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

D. Professional Liability.[INCLUDE IF APPLICABLE] Consultant shall procure and maintain, and require its sub-
consultants to procure and maintain errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession. Such insurance shall
be in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per claim, and shall be endorsed to include contractual liability.

E. Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide
endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

(@) General Liability. The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that: (A) the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Services and/or the
Products or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work; and (B) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the
Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute
with it.

2 Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that: (A) the District, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the
ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or
for which the Consultant is responsible; and (B) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of
the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it.

3) Workers” Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of
subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms
of the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant.

4 All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage
shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return
receipt requested, has been given to the District; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies,

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 5 of 6

70



including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents and volunteers.

F. Other Requirements. All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions. In
addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved
by the District. Consultant shall guarantee that, at the option of the District, either: (A) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers; or
(B) the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation costs, claims and administrative
and defense expenses. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the District. Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and
endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to the District. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and
shall be on forms provided by the District if requested. All certificates and endorsements must be received and approved by the
District before work commences. The District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time.

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 6 of 6

71



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

(2



ACTION ITEM
ITEM 15.04

/3



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4



O:-:‘ RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

VALLEY-WIDE

—_

CoRecreali®n.org

A WARID WINNING CALIFORNIA PARKS

AGENDA REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUBJECT:

MEETING:

May 15, 2019 San Jacinto Unified School District - O.A.S.I.S.
(A.S.E.S.) Afterschool Program 2019/2020
Agreement

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with San Jacinto Unified School District for the 2019/2020 O.A.S.I.S.
(A.S.E.S.) After School Program.

ANALYSIS:

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District wishes to continue working
cooperatively with San Jacinto Unified School District (SJUSD). Currently, Valley-
Wide Recreation and SJUSD have a long-standing relationship and agreement in
place to service and staff various school sites throughout San Jacinto Unified.

The O.A.S.I.S. (A.S.E.S) After-School Program, in partnership with Valley-Wide
Recreation and Park District, service approximately 800 students throughout 9
after-school sites. Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District currently employs
approximately 30 part-time employees for the program.

FISCAL IMPACT:

San Jacinto Unified School District agrees to compensate Valley-Wide for
services rendered up to a maximum of $250,000.00

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Agreement

I4s



\NSPIR
A\ "o ¢

S

N ‘e
<% -
= =
— <>

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANT SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ 1%t day of _ July, 2019 | by and between the San Jacinto Unified School
District of Riverside County, California hereinafter referred to as “District,” and Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District
hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Board of the District to contract with Consultant to provide Recreation Assistants to
work in the OASIS after-school program at elementary and middle schools within San Jacinto Unified School District.

WHEREAS, in consideration of the mutual promises of the parties hereto, the District hereby retains the Consultant upon the
terms and conditions set forth, and the Consultant hereby accepts said retention and agrees to render the services upon said terms
and conditions.

1. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of _one school year commencing _July 1, 2019 and terminating
June 30, 2020, unless terminated earlier pursuant to Section 15.

2. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS: The following documents are attached to and incorporated into this agreement;

3. SCOPE OF WORK: As directed by the District, the Consultant agrees to the following:

A Consultant shall provide the following services: Provide one or two Recreation Assistants at each SJUSD

OASIS site based upon OASIS student enrollment. The Recreation Assistants will provide supervision, homework assistance,

and guidance of OASIS students participating in a variety of academic and recreational enrichment activities after reqular school

hours. (“Services”).
B. As a result of providing the Services, the Consultant shall provide the following product(s) according to the

following schedule: Every school day from dismissal until 6:00pm, Valley-Wide Recreational Assistants will provide an adult

role-model and mentor for OASIS students, helping support their academic, social and emotional growth aligned with the 40

Developmental Asset Model, and instill the virtues of teamwork and good sportsmanship. (‘“Products™).

4. DISTRICT DESIGNEE: Consultant shall provide its Services and Products to Dr. Vince Record, who is the District’s
designee in this matter (“District’s Designee”). All Services and Products shall be subject to the approval of District’s
Designee.

5. EXPENSES: Consultant agrees and understands that some travel may be required, at Consultant’s expense, to District
school sites and/or to other locations. These travel expenses are not reimbursable and shall be considered to be an ordinary
expense of this Agreement. Consultant shall not invoice the District for travel time from home office to a District location.

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 1 of 6

I4s



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

OASIS agrees to reimburse Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District for fingerprinting and ASCC costs included in monthly
invoices.

The Consultant shall assume all ordinary expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement. Such ordinary expenses
shall include, without limitation, document reproduction expenses, travel expenses, and telephone charges. Services and
expenses that are above the ordinary and may be required shall not be reimbursable unless authorized in writing by the
District’s Designee, and shall be covered by addendum to this Agreement.

SUBCONTRACTORS: Consultant shall hire any subcontractors needed to provide the Services and/or the Products, which
subcontractors shall be subject to approval by the District. Any subcontractor(s) shall be at no additional expense to the
District, and shall be paid from the Consultant’s own resources and billings.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Itis expressly understood and agreed to by both parties hereto that the Consultant, and
any of its employees or subcontractors while engaged in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, is an independent contractor and is not an officer, agent or employee of the District. Consultant shall
determine the means, method and details of providing the Services and/or the Products. Subject to this Agreement,
Consultant retains the right to provide similar or different Services or Products for others during the term of this Agreement.
Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, benefits and other amounts due its employees and sub-consultants, and shall be
responsible for all reports and obligations respecting its employees and sub-consultants.

ASSIGNMENT: Consultant shall not assign this Agreement or any interests therein without the prior written approval of
the District. Any such attempt to assign or sublet this Agreement without District approval shall be invalid.

CONFIDENTIALITY: Consultant and all personnel designated by Consultant to perform under this Agreement shall
maintain the confidentiality of all information received while providing the Services and/or the Products. This requirement
shall extend beyond the effective termination or expiration date of this Agreement.

EXECUTION OF CONTRACT: Consultant shall not commence providing Services and/or the Products under this
Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the District that it has secured all insurance required under this
section and Exhibit “A”. In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract
until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the District that the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this
section and Exhibit “A”.

INDEMNIFICATION: Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, loss,
damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of or incident
to any alleged acts, omissions or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, agents, consultants and
contractors arising out of or in connection with the performance of the Services and/or the Products or this Agreement,
including without limitation the payment of all consequential damages and attorneys fees and other related costs and
expenses. Consultant shall defend, at Consultant’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions or
other legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought or instituted against District, its directors, officials, officers,
employees, agents or volunteers. Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered
against District or its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal
proceeding. Consultant shall reimburse District and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and/or volunteers, for
any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein
provided. Consultant’s obligation to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District,
its directors, official officers, employees, agents or volunteers.

The Services and/or Products required for the performance of the Services under this Agreement must be provided to the
District’s Designee no later then ten (10) days before the expiration of the term of the Agreement or at intermediate dates as
requested by District’s Designee. Failure to do so will result in the District withholding payment of progress or final invoice
of Consultant until said Services and/or the Products are received by the District’s Designee.

FEE: For Services and Products provided under the Agreement, the District will pay Consultant $18.42 to $20.50 per hour
(hour/day), up to a maximum of $250,000.00.

PAYMENT TERMS: Progress payments may be made monthly upon presentation of an invoice, to the District’s Designee,
detailing time spent in providing the Services and/or the Products supplied during the billing period. The invoice shall
contain an attachment that shows the days and hours billed by person and by the project, sub-project or other billing

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 2 of 6

(/



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

breakdown as may be required by the District’s Designee. The District Purchasing Department will issue a purchase
order/contract for billing purposes to cover this Agreement. The purchase order/contract number must be shown on each
invoice. If this Agreement covers more than one fiscal year, a new purchase order will be issued for each fiscal year.

The Consultant shall, when requested by the District, invoice individual projects separately by line item showing the type and
quantity of time expended on the specified project(s).

The Consultant shall account for and invoice hours worked on this Agreement separately from any other Agreement between
the parties.

Consultant shall provide all Services and Products under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with
the standards generally recognized as being employed by others in the same profession in California. Consultant represents
and warrants that all employees and subcontractors have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services and/or the
Products assigned to them.

TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by District, for any reason, during the life of this Agreement, by
giving thirty (30) days’ notice to Consultant. Said notice shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the addresses listed for
the Consultant. Consultant may terminate this Agreement only if District breaches this Agreement and shall give 30 days’
written notice to District of its termination. Such notice shall be delivered to the District’s Designee and shall set forth
reasons for the termination.

FISCAL YEAR: Consultant understands and agrees that this Agreement may involve services to be performed in different
school fiscal years. While it is the intent of the District to utilize the Consultant continuously throughout the term irrespective
of fiscal year, Consultant and District agree and acknowledge that all services in fiscal years subsequent to the fiscal year of
Agreement execution is contingent upon availability of continued funding.

AUTHORITY: In accordance with California Education Code Section 17604, this Agreement is not valid or an enforceable
obligation against the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: It is understood and agreed that this Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties
regarding the subject matter thereof, and no modification or amendment to this Agreement shall be binding unless said
modification or amendment is in writing and duly executed with the same formality as this Agreement itself. This Agreement
shall be binding on the successors and assigns of the parties.

PERMITS & LICENSES: Consultant shall, during the term of this Agreement, obtain and maintain all licenses,
certificates, permits and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to provide the Services and/or Products.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

COMPLIANCE: Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws,
rules and regulations in any manner affecting the provision of the Services and/or the Products, including all Cal/OSHA
requirements, and shall give all notices required by law. Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and
regulations in connection with providing the Services and/or the Products. If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to
be contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the District, Consultant shall be solely
responsible for all costs arising there from. Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold District, its officials, directors,
officers, employees and agents free and harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any
claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or regulations.

RECORDS: Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under
this Agreement. All such records shall be clearly identifiable. Consultant shall allow a representative of District during
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other documents created
pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities
related to the Agreement for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement.

FINGERPRINTING: This contract is subject to the provisions of Education Code Section 45125.1. Consultants’
employees are required to submit fingerprints to the Department of Justice where an employee may come into contact with
students at any site. The Department of Justice will ascertain whether the employee has a pending criminal proceeding for a
violent or serious felony or has been convicted of a violent or serious felony as they are defined in Penal Code Sections 667.5¢
and 1192.7c respectively. Consultant shall not permit an employee to come in contact with students until the Department of

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 3 of 6

78



24.

25.

26.

Justice has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of a felony as defined in Education Code Section 45122.1.
Consultant shall certify in writing to the District that none of its employees who may come in contact with students have been
convicted of a felony as defined in Education Code Section 45122.2. District may request the removal of an employee from a
site at any time. Failure to comply with this provision may result in termination of the Contract.

NONDISCRIMINATION: It is the policy of the District that in connection with all work performed under contracts, there
be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work because of race, color, ancestry, national
origin, religious creed, sex, age, or marital status. Each Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal and California
laws including, but not limited to, The California Fair Employment Practice Act, beginning with Government Code Section
12900, Labor Code Section 1735, and Title 5, Division 1, Chapter 1, Subchapter 4 of the California Code of Regulations. In
addition, each Contractor agrees to require like compliance by any subcontractors employed on the work by him.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION: In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, Contractor shall
secure the payment of compensation to his employees.

WAIVER: No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or other
covenant or condition. No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a party shall give the other
party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or otherwise.

Consultant has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.
Each party warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this
Agreement and bind each respective party.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date written above:

Dean Wetter, General Manager, VWRPD San Jacinto Unified School District

Type or Print Consultant’s Name

By:

Consultant’s Signature

901

W. Esplanade Ave. Title:

Address

San Jacinto CA 92581 Board Approval Date:

City

95

State Zip

1) 654-1505

Phone Fax

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 4 of 6

79



EXHIBIT “A”

Insurance Requirements

A. Minimum Requirements. Consultant shall, at its expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Consultant
shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of the Agreement.
Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage:

B. Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest version of the following: (A) General
Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (B) Automobile
Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and (C)
Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the State of
California and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

C. Minimum Limits of Insurance. Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: (A) General Liability: $1,000,000 per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (B) Automobile Liability:
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; and (C) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s
Liability: Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California. Employers Liability
limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

D. Professional Liability.[INCLUDE IF APPLICABLE] Consultant shall procure and maintain, and require its sub-
consultants to procure and maintain errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession. Such insurance shall
be in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per claim, and shall be endorsed to include contractual liability.

E. Insurance Endorsements. The insurance policies shall contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide
endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

(@) General Liability. The general liability policy shall be endorsed to state that: (A) the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Services and/or the
Products or operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in
connection with such work; and (B) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the
Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute
with it.

2 Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall be endorsed to state that: (A) the District, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the
ownership, operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant or
for which the Consultant is responsible; and (B) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of
the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it.

3) Workers” Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of
subrogation against the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms
of the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant.

4 All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage
shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return
receipt requested, has been given to the District; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies,

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT - 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 5 of 6

80



including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents and volunteers.

F. Other Requirements. All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions. In
addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the District, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved
by the District. Consultant shall guarantee that, at the option of the District, either: (A) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers; or
(B) the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation costs, claims and administrative
and defense expenses. Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the District. Consultant shall furnish District with original certificates of insurance and
endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms satisfactory to the District. The certificates and
endorsements for each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and
shall be on forms provided by the District if requested. All certificates and endorsements must be received and approved by the
District before work commences. The District reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance
policies, at any time.

SAN JACINTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT « 2045 S. SAN JACINTO AVE., SAN JACINTO, CA 92583 Tel No 951-929-7700. Fax No 951-652-7350

Page 6 of 6

81



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

82



NEWS ARTICLES,
THANK YOU’S,
RECREATION
REPORTS

83



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

84



LOCAL NEWS

Though 94, Hemet area’s ‘Hot
Dog Cart Man ' still volunteering
at parks

Sherman “Sherm’ Elliott has been a fixture at
Valley-Wide recreation events since the late 1980s.

0y ;’{f .
O e

85



By DIANE A. RHODES | Press-Enterprise
PUBLISHED: April 12, 2019 at 1:00 am | UPDATED: April 12, 2019 at 1:00 am

At 94, Sherman “Sherm” Elliott has done a lot of things in his life.

But most San Jacinto Valley residents came to know him for his many years as the
“Hot Dog Cart Man” at Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District functions since
the late 1980s.

Though he sold the cart several years ago to tend to his wife’s health issues, he was
hired as a recreation aide for the organization in July 2009 and still serves the

district at its Valle Vista Community Center.

“The recreation department has been wonderful to me and taken good care of
me,” the Valle Vista resident said. “Working with all the coaches and parents over

the years, I've met so many great people.”

Valley-Wide General Manager Dean Wetter met Elliott in the early 1990s, when

Wetter was the board clerk/assistant to the general manager, Sam Goepp.

“When he wasn't selling hot dogs, you could always find him at Valley-Wide events
helping out,” Wetter said. “Sherman always had positive attitude, warm
personality and a solid work ethic. And, he is a big supporter of bringing the

community together.”

In a 1994 recommendation letter, Goepp called Elliott “the most reliable,

conscientious and loyal concessionaire we have had the pleasure to work with.”

When Wetter returned to Valley-Wide in 2012 as its general manager he was
surprised to learn that Elliot had only been an employee for three years. He

recalled seeing Elliot at many events, from the Haunted House to Opening Day.

“Most of our volunteers are coaches or parents whose kids are involved in our
programs, many others belong to service clubs like the Friends of Valley-Wide
Foundation, Exchange Club, Kiwanis, etc. Sherman is unique. He didn’t belong to

any service club - he just really enjoys community service.”

Elliott’s duties are to open the Valle Vista Community Center every morning and

86



“I make sure the building is secure and the night crew has done what they should.
Then I stay and answer phones at the front desk until 8 a.m. when staff arrives,”
Elliott said. “This job keeps me going, it gives me something to do. I don’t do
much but what I do, I do it well.”

Elliott said he served in the U.S. Marine Corps during World War IT and enlisted in
the Air Force during the Korean War. He then enrolled at Long Beach State
University to get a bachelor’s degree. He later earned his master’s degree at
Chapman College. During this time, he entered the field of education and, after
one year as a teacher, he worked 20 years as a school principal in Huntington
Beach, Iowa and Maine.

Wetter said Elliott continues to help at other Valley-Wide facilities and at special

events.

“He has a love for Valley-Wide and we have a love for him,” Wetter said. “He is a
great example of how we provide opportunities for people of all ages and we hope

he inspires others to ‘Create Community, which is our founding motto.”
INLAND PEOPLE

Name: Sherman “Sherm” Elliott

Age: 94

Residence: Valle Vista

Notable: He works as a recreation aide at the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park
District after many years running a hot dog cart at functions.

Tags: community

Diane A.
Rhodes

87



Play Ball! It's Valley-Wide opening day 2019

By Contributed - April 11,2019

Photos by Kyle Headlee / The Valley ChronicleThe Cubs pose with the Riverside Sheriff’s Colorguard.

Food, fun, and prizes mark the start of baseball season

m Kyle Headlee / Contributed

The smells of freshly raked dirt, brand new white chalk, and crisp cut grass are in the air as baseball
season approaches the valley. For many years, Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District has stepped
up to give the kids in the San Jacinto Valley an opening day ceremony they would never forget, and
2019 was no different.

Even though the absence of Michael Paul (former Valley-Wide Vice President who retired recently)
was felt, Rene R. Gonzales, current Valley-Wide Vice President, and the rest of his team put on quite
a memorial event. There were attractions for all ages, including free raffles, food trucks, and specialty
craft vendors. Soto’s custom-made hand-stitched and bound gloves were there offering baseball glove
repair or the opportunity to design and buy custom gloves. If handmade memorabilia are more your
thing, you could find Craft N Scrap With Tina where she offered custom-made sports keepsakes for

any team and sport.

The ceremony itself was very positive and encouraging. Many of the
valley’s members of Congress gave speeches about upcoming things
changing in the valley, but the whole thing started with a beautiful
national anthem and presentation of the flag by the Riverside County
Sheriff’s Colorguard.

The best moment was when Matt Luke (former major league player
for the Los Angeles Dodgers) took the microphone and addressed the

The Longhorns softball team is kids. He said he wanted to share three main points with them to help
ready to play in 2019.

them become better baseball players and people.

88



The first point, he said, is: - “hustle.” No matter what you are doing, you have to hustle. Someone
with all the talent in the world who doesn’t hustle will get beaten by someone with zero talent who is
willing to give 100 percent effort in everything they do, said Luke. He told the kids that this doesn’t
only apply in baseball, but also applies in the classroom or at home.

Point number two:- “Sportsmanship is everything,” he explained to the kids and parents. Proper
sportsmanship, respecting the game, and respecting each other is everything. Whether you are
teammates or rivals, the game of baseball is more than just winning and losing.

Luke shared a story with the players about his rookie season with the
Dodgers. He was in a slump and couldn’t hit a ball to save his life.
The more he focused on that, the worse his at-bats were becoming.
It wasn’t until a player named Sammy Sosa (who played on the
opposite team) pulled him to the side and told him “Hey Matt, relax!
Go out there and have fun.” Luke said he took his advice and finished
the game with two hits. The fact that his opponent took the time to
put his arms around him and encourage him to get out of the slump is
what baseball is all about.

Luke’s third and final point was a good one: “Keep the game fun.” He
reminded all of the coaches and parents that their kids aren’t in the
major leagues, so don't treat them like they are. It is important to

keep the game fun because that’s why we fell in love with it in the Former Dodger Matt Luke signs
first pIace. balls for Little Leaguers.

Luke wanted the parents to know that when he compares his 11-year
career as a professional to his 11-year career as a Little Leaguer, it's the memories of playing with his
friends as a child that come to mind first. Keeping the game fun is a key part of the process that
develops the passion it takes to get to the next level. Valley-Wide’s opening day in 2019 was a great
event for coaches, players, and families. One player from the Astros (Adrian Hernandez) even told
me, “I can’t wait for the season to start!”

So now it’s time to pick up those bats and play ball!

Contributed

89



Respected Valley-Wide board member honored

By Contributed - April 11,2019

4
|II
r % t‘
Courtesy of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District. Former longtime Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors

member Larry Minor, pictured with his wife Sandy at the recent "The Weekend” fundraiser, has been recognized as a 2018 Champion of
the Community by the California Park & Recreation Society.

Larry Minor named 2018 Champion by CA Park & Recreation Society

m Craig Shultz / Contributed

Former longtime Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors member Larry Minor was

recently named as a 2018 Champion of the Community by the California Park and Recreation Society.

The Champion of the Community award honors and recognizes individuals and organizations who

have contributed significant effort to influence and improve the quality of their community through 9 O



parks and recreation.

Minor received his award during the annual Service Awards of Excellence Recognition Banquet on Mar.
22 in Sacramento.

Minor has become synonymous with parks in the San Jacinto Valley. He served on the Valley-Wide
Board of Directors for 22 years before retiring in May 2018. During that time, he was instrumental in
many programs and helped the district grow to more than 80 parks and community centers, serving
250,000 residents over 800 square miles in three cities and unincorporated areas of Riverside County.
Most notably, his vision and direction led to a state-of-the art snack bar/restroom building at
Diamond Valley Park, a facility with eight ball fields. The building allowed the Park District to expand
its sports leagues and major national and international tournaments at the park, which draws more
than 100,000 visitors annually. Over the last 10 years, during his time on the board, Minor and his
wife Sandy also donated more than 300 bicycles that were given to children at Valley-Wide's annual
“Breakfast with Santa” event.

Minor also built softball fields on his property and allowed park district teams to use them for no fees.
He never took pay or benefits while serving on the Board of Directors. He was the board president
several times and was honored as Board President of the Year by the California Special Districts
Association in 2014.

Minor’s vision was to provide recreation to as many children as possible and this was achieved
through his dedication to provide more places for them to play. His positive and meaningful impact on
the San Jacinto Valley community has laid the foundation for thousands of children and adults to
participate in recreational events.

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District operates 86 parks and community centers in French Valley,
Hemet, Menifee, San Jacinto, Sage and Winchester. Information, gorecreation.org.

Contributed

O1



Select Language ¥ | Powered by Google Translate

Valley News -

Former longtime Valley-Wide director Larry Minor honored by state
Park and Recreation Society

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District photo

Former longtime Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors member Larry Minor, pictured
with his wife Sandy at the recent The Weekend fundraiser, is recognized as a 2018 Champion of the Community
by the California Park and Recreation Society.

HEMET — Former longtime Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District Board of Directors member Larry Minor
was recently named as a 2018 Champion of the Community by the California Park and Recreation Society. The
Champion of the Community award honors and recognizes individuals and organizations who have contributed
significant effort to influence and improve the quality of their community through parks and recreation.

Minor received his award during the annual Service Awards of Excellence Recognition Banquet March 22 in
Sacramento.

Minor has become synonymous with parks in the San Jacinto Valley. He served on the Valley-Wide Board of
Directors for 22 years before retiring in May 2018. During that time, he was instrumental in many programs and
helped the district grow to more than 80 parks and community centers, serving 250,000 residents over 800
square miles in three cities and unincorporated areas of Riverside County.

Most notably, his vision and direction led to a state-of-the art snack bar/restroom building at Diamond Valley
Park, a facility with eight ball fields. The building allowed the park district to expand its sports leagues and
major national and international tournaments at the park, which draws more than 100,000 visitors annually. Over
the last 10 years, during his time on the board, Minor and his wife Sandy also donated more than 300 bicycles
that were given to children at Valley-Wide's annual Breakfast with Santa event.

Minor also built softball fields on his property and allowed park district teams to use them for no fees. He never
took pay or benefits while serving on the board of directors. He was board president several times and was
honored as Board President of the Year by the California Special Districts Association in 2014.

02



Minor's vision was to provide recreation to as many children as possible, he said, and this goal was achieved
through his dedication to provide more places for them to play. His impact on the San Jacinto Valley community
laid the foundation for thousands of children and adults to participate in recreational events.

Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District operates 86 parks and community centers in French Valley, Hemet,
Menifee, San Jacinto, Sage and Winchester. For more information, visit http://www.gorecreation.org.

Submitted by Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District.

Connect With Us
Valley News

111 W. Alvarado St.
Suite 200

Fallbrook, CA 92028
Ph: (760) 723-7319

© 2019 Reeder Media, Inc.

Powered by ROAR Online Publication Software from Lions Light Corporation
© Copyright 2019

93



HEMET

Hunting eggs season

PHOTOS BY CINDY YAMANAKA — STAFF PHOTOGRAPHER

It was an egg-stravaganza as youngsters use any means necessary during an Easter egg hunt at Valley-Wide's Diamond Valley Lake
Community Park in Hemet, where 17,000 eggs were provided.
Family tradition: As usual, kids searched, hunted down eggs on the day before Kaster
District parks, children chased down
the plastic prizes Saturday at Diamond
n the day before Easter, the Valley Lake Sports Park and Gibbel
hunts were on. Across the In- Park in Hemet, Rancho Bella Vista Park
land area and beyend, children  in French Valley and at the Marion V.
gripping Easter baskets gathered to col-  Ashley Community Center in Menifee.
lect colorful plastic eggs as their parents  Prizes, conlests and visits from the

watched. Easter Bunny rounded out the day’s
At Valley-Wide Recreation and Park  activities.

From staff reports

LEFT: Oksana Red-
wine, 2, of Hemet,
right, counts her
Easter egg stash.
RIGHT: Youngsters
hop ta it, filling thair
baskets during an
Easter egg hunt

at Valley-Wide's
Diamond Valley L ake
Community Park in
Hemet.

Sunday, 04/21/2019 Pag.A03
Copyright (c) 2019 The Press-Enterprise, Edition 4/21/2019 Please read our Privacy Policy and User Agreement. Please review new arbitration
language here.



o COMMUNITY

BorAsy Aged A 2O00% E 0

VALLE VIFTA
"Hot Dog

—_—
Ty Diama & Rk
+ e r—

(TR ™ - "
Kot haa desw & ot of
gy 2 b i

e mcaf N dmriode sl

el Furh Pisirey Fyoscrsons
s B i e
Thesar® b sodd Tha cary
mrwrr vty g o e o
Tim ey BeaES meoes S

mmt Rired sa n cecrestean
e o Ui TR T e
Bl O ptedl 0l dertven
e e & B Vel Vs
ety L

T rwerrates depar
Tt bk el winllertal
o e Ead cabem goaed TRV
ol - Vills Viels S
whrmi sasd “Workmyg with
&l s Sy sl pasemts
oy Ehar P e mard

whers Wit s wms (0w bamis]
cherh masms ant to the g
a e e s L

“W e S wnen 1 Eribeg
ol S pien Comelil & Fedgn
Fioal B of Vadlerp-Wide
el helpeng ol W
i nasd “Eheroran swwn
N puiltey afiFimle waom
ey a5 il e
i Al Tor won ey e
Fortrr of bringieg the roes
sy e

i w15 oo e
e ees, Campp cilbed F]
] “Rbwr rared il rom-
e L R A R
ey vy haeer hasd the
TR L

W frm Wetirr orioomsd
= Valley Wallr = N1 &8
£y prrer s AT e ws
v prwed b e rn el 1)
T bl ey Bren ge rew
paym A= Uw §
Hr recaled wseeimg Blles

]

LRSI ROE SoAR T R L R TR L

TERITTEE OO e LR R

Cart Man’ still volunteering

d
[
1
|
g g D s e g ey e S e S et g L
L L R e e T R e o Sl
B EAE rersa Teges U Usen rarolled B Tal Mot

Hmm=me] Foowr o (g
=g Doy

" . of e sy
RiF kbt of pRFTEL
whosr Liels err oresived. @
= A, M Pl
besbong 50 wrvww chobe Dk
e [F Pl of Wiy Wl
FPrewistor. Larhamnpr( b
Lmmsia e Derrman W
onagar FHrdele? brioeg
L aEriET chilb Me el e
ek s o ey =T
"

Ellicity dmisry aow ko
e b Valle Visia L
iy O ombor STy -
Il el e e O e
o vy G emaber s
meryileng & realy by a5
o By e ool chmwwry ol mar
i

1 e mper Uhe ban il
I o e 1 SN v
Funs e et Ty

Them | sy aoed adforeo
plvoteis @ U Trom desh
ok am whrn waf e
e " TR pmnd "W g
hrwps mw Eang. B prees o
il e 1e o [ Ry o
s bwl el | do §de @
=i

B mmie b nerrwed
e U5 Mariss (o dar
oy Tprkd War B anf
It 0w bt Fosod dis
img the Lorras Wes

GET READY
FORYOUR

Lomg Beach to pri s Bach
v g eed He fmroerd
™mart 1 drprer at
mas Collkigs. Dhar
Ehni fime, b oo
Ul Dl of e
tam ped after o pewr
& i vrachey. b woried
O prars s 3 winl g
ol o M siingion Keah
iy e Ml
Weted sl Dt ol
firmars I brlip of offeee Wi
by Wld leoises aid @
rrmis
e has a e bow Vil
lry-®Wedsr and wr hyvr
i love Tor N~ Welker
sl “He 8 @ preel o
pmpe ol brw wy e

viclr oppertomefars o peo-
i ol s mo] e g
e smgEe o G

RIVERSIDE

25 most remarkable leens

—_
N

Uiy ve amceiliesd o e
Aaaarcom, or e 5 S
Briils aeel B T cocaie-
L]

Sy Sy e Drem faasmed
= Hverwdes 35 Mos R
i Bt Dl B

Thw womers, whe Wil ba
waldod B obg e e
T R el B T
LESs o e

The progrem  owesy
sty Pusn; gl o Linb
i o relemer |
T, e, by powd
roleey ST e
et emderdbog eaTage
porin o o g o e
Th Womsll S Commsiel s ey
gda s @rd Fivaers
D b e

Thwr terms wil B Preng
maedl @ U Agedl 13 Oty
Comncll mestimg The &
pE eraabos Wil B 1S
ke crmreri] chamnleery i
Wrerruale Coy Mol i
M %

SO marrmrs
slernor Hag el Foma)

el
Ry ol C SRECE ¥

e g T matad

e
Foll rwnl Pl T Sl
o pet Ve Trwd | oma ¥

ey g L w e

e P | R

o L

i v g e
wore Jmresn, SopPs Lsget
Bt et TRt =

N

e
e T
R o
R e ke bt bl
mga A b wapat. Ve
e, [T AR
Bamemridrn e a Comearra
vy s Foma, F acesr

! et luia

b

b i ST W Al iy

et v g

THNIONG 0F
TIN

LISTING OR
BUYING PROPERTY?

w8 Ll [ oo b
' O

MAKING A
DIFFERENCE

THE BOHLING

TEAM

Ny iy, iy s Tamee 7%

Tal o ue b T e R

251.606.6400

—_—— u¥3

“ was in a world of pain
before my back surgery. Now the world
is mine again, thanks to SJI”

MR Ly i




The black body in question is
found inthe heart af the Messier
B7 galaxy (MB7) in the constella:
tion of Virga, 55 milliom Eght years
away and with 2 mass equivalent
o 6. S million nuns. Until now,
the existence of these extremely

dense objects was known only by &

imdirect methods, but had never
been observed.

Behind this historical event
is the intermational consortinm
Event Horzon Telescopeor EHT,
acallaboration of over 20 scien

L

Earth sees first imge of ablack hole.

tists. The comsortium ohserved
the phenomenon during ten
nights in April 2017 with a net

of B radio telescopes situated in
North America, Sowth America,
Furnpe, Antarctica, and Hawaii.

Thiis esght oheervatories, pomnbed
o the center of The Milloy Way
and the MBT galaxy, simulane

the experiment, revealed that
with the results you can appre

ciate the dark disk of the black
hole surrounded by a ring of fre
brighter ini the inferior part. The
ring isformed by matier spinning
at a great speed around the black
hole The lghter part commesponds
to the matter spinning tewards
the Earth, while the darker part
corresponds to the matter spin

ning away trom the Earth. The

B SEE K HOLE 0N &-2

Soene 3 atteradiees ai the Willie Bysn Memorial Reverse Drawing Friaday, April 5, spossored by the Hemet San
Jaacimie " harnier of Coenmeerce and hild at the new Sohoba Casini, were hard pressed o find an Americn ag inside
the recently compieied Event Cemver when it came time to sy the Fledge of Alegiance. With a Eitde bit of “valley in
genuity,” however, the group rallied arcund the only g to be found - a by replica oa the end of a wire stick. [twas
1 humaorous, vet inuching moment of appreciation for our fag, coustry, and feedom-inspieed way of lie. The event
raised. thamsanads for theChamnber and swarded a $1 0,000 grand jprize o frve hucky individuals whio splt the winnings.
The evernt comememaraies Wiliired “Wilke" Byar, oweer of the old Vesbery Holel amd past peesident of the Ramona
Pagrant and the Hemet Chamber, who ooncefved the neverse drawing in 1952 Ryan died in 2016 at the sgeol %l

Play Ball! It’s Valley-Wide
opening day 2019

Food, fun, and prizes mark the start of baseball season

= KYLE HEADLEE

The smells of freshly raked dirt,
brand new white chalk, and
crisp cut grass are in the air
as baseball season approaches
the valley. For many years, Val

ley-Wide Recreation and Park
Dastrict has stepped up to give
the kids i the San Jacinto Val

ley an opening day ceremaony
they would never forget, and
201% was no different.

Even thoogh the abzence
of Michael Paul (former Val
ley-Wide Vice President who
retired recently) was felt, Rene B
Ganzales, current Valley-Wide
Vice Pressdent, and the rest of

BSEE 0N A2

Respected Valley-Wide board member honored

Larry Minor named 2018 Champion by CA
Park & Recreation Society

o CRAIG SHULTZ
N TRIBLTE

Former loeggime Yalley- Wide Rec
reation andd Park District Board of
Dhirectcrs memmber Larry Minor ws
recenthy rarmec asa 20| B hampion
ol thie Commamairaty I the Calsior
nia Park and Recreation Society
The Charmpion of the Conmmu
nity awasd honoes and recognizes
indivicluals and crganirations who
hariie caspuiribastend sigriPcan et s
indluence anc irnprove the qualicy
ol theeir comemanity through parks
arsl recreation

Alines recefved hismward ciring
theammusal Service Awards of Pacel
lerce Recognitsem Randguet on bar
22 i Sacremenin

Selirwwr bais becoemse syrswymous
with parks in the Sen |acinto Val
ley He served on the Valley Wide
Bosared o Directors for 22 vears be
love retiring in May 201 During
that mme, e was mairumergal in
many programs and helped the
alistrict groaw fo maore than BOparks
angl community centers, serving

25000 residierits over 800 square

miles in three citses ancd wnmcoor
prraied aneas of Reverside County
Melnat nostably, bis vision snd di
rection bedd o simie-od theart sk
b/ restroom buiklivg st Diamond
Valley Park, a acility wath =ight hall
tedehs, The buiklirg alerwed the Park
Dhistrac b expand its sports keagues

5 ol

Feay hagdims ¥ alloy- Wike Rewvatihm, and
Park Dimirie Bosin ] i Dseciore sty Lamy
S, o i il e ol Sy d dw W
ol “The Workasl” elsdar, e b
ogniinl a d JI0AC datrmgaa ol Ther o

» SEE | UMD by by e U ilrmes Park & Roarat b ity
A Thea | A2 P | a3 e | AR B ' A o | A Tum HTI'-:'
- L w W = - -
TN I':H:H_‘ | TTHa0" | THUA | GEYMET | TR | BOST |

A
Hun
i

rj.rHeart Records®




A2 NEWS

April 11-17, 2019 wwthevalleychronide.com
B BLACKHOLE proportional to the black | ® LARRYMINOR fields on his property and  dedication to provide more
FROM PAGE Al hole, this renowned the- FROM PAGE AL allowed park district teams  places for them to play. His
ory was confirmed by the to use them for no fees. He  positiveand im-
circular silhouette that a : new image. This coincides | andmajor national andinter-  never took pay or benefits  pact on the San Jacinto Val-
black hole projects over a & with the imagined image of | national tournaments at the  while serving on the Board  ley community has laid the
bright background is called £ physicists and Hollywood | park whichdrawsmorethan  of Directors. He was the  foundation for thowsands of
a “Event horizon”, defined 3 directors alike. 100,000 visitorsannually Over  board president severaltimes  children and adults 1o partic-
as a region in spacetime in 2 The observation of black | the last 10 years, during his ~ and was honored as Board  ipate in recreational events.
which events cannot affect = holes will open a new field | imeontheboard, Minorand — President of the Year by the  Valley-Wide Recreation
anoutside observer some- 7 of astronomical research. | his wife Sandy also donated  California Special Districts  and Park District operates 86
times called “the point of # The EHT net welcomed | more than 300 bicydes that  Assocation in 2014. parks and community cen-
no return’ Prafissor Heino Falcke. a ninth telescope last year | weregiventochildrenatVal-  Minork vision wastopro-  ters in French Valley, Hemet,
The geometric theory of located in Greenland and | ley-Wides annual “Breakfast  vide recreation to as many  Menifee, San Jacinto, Sage
gravitation published by thataneventhorizon must  this year is set to welcome | with Santa” event. children as possible and this — and Winchester Information,
Albert Einstein predicted  be circular and have a size  a tenth one in Arizona. Minor also built softball  was achieved through his  gorecreation.org,

Thie Lovghoemns soffball tean i ready o play in 2009,

B VALLEY-WIDE
FROM PAGE A1

his team put on quite a
memorial event. There
were attractions for all
ages, including free raffles,
food trucks, and specialty
craft vendors, Soto's cus-
tom -made hand-stitched
and bound gloves were
there offering baseball
glove repair or the op-
portunity to design and
buy custom gloves, If
handmade memorabilia
are more your thing, you
could find Craft N Scrap
With Tina where she of-
fered custom-made sports
keepsakes lor any team
and sport.

The ceremony itself was
very positive and encour-
aging. Many of the valley's
m:mh«:niu!{}.mgn:ﬁu gave
speeches about upcom-
ing things changing in
the valley, but the whole
thing started with a beau-
tiful national anthem and
presentation of the !]ag
by the Riverside County
Sherifl's Colorguard.

The best moment was
when Matt Luke (former
major league player for
the Los Angeles Dodgers)
took the microphone and
addressed the kids. He said
he wanted to share three
main points with them to
help them become bet-
ter baseball players and

P{.’[]Pl.:.

The first point, he said,
s: - “hustle” No matter
what you are doing, you
have 1o hustle. Someone
with all the talent in the
world who doesn’t hustle
will get beaten by someone
with zero talent who is
willing to give 100 percent
effort in everything they
do, said Luke, He told the
kids that this doesn't only
apply in baseball, but also
applies in the classroom
or at home.

Point number two:-
“Sportsmanship is ev-
erything,” he explained
to the kids and parents.
Proper sportsmanship,
respecting the game, and

Puss by Kk Beacler The vallay Chrvmd e

Formuer Dasdger Matt Lk signs balls for Listle Lesguers.

respecting each other is
everything, Whether you
are teammates or rivals,
the game of baseball is
more than just winning
and losing,

Luke HEarn.-d a story
with the players about
his rookie season with
the Dodgers. He was in
a slump and couldn't hit
a ball to save his life. The
more he focused on that,
the worse his at-bats were
becoming,

It wasn't until a player
named Sammy Sosa (who
played on the opposite
team) pulled him to the
side and told him “Hey
Matt, relax! Go out there
and have fun." Luke said

he took his advice and
finished the game with
two hits. The fact that his
opponent took the time
to put his arms around
him and encourage him
Lo get oul of the slump is
what baseball is all about,
Luke’s third and final
puint was a guud one:
“Keep the game fun.” He
reminded all of the coach-
es and parents that their
kids aren't in the major
leagues, so don't treat
them like they are. It is
important to keep the
game lun because that's
why we fell in love with
it in the first place.
Luke wanted the par-
ents to know that when

he compares his 1 I-year
CAréér as a prnln:ssiun-
al to his 11-year career
as a Little Leaguer, it's
the memaories of pla}"mg
with his friends as a child
that come to mind first.
Keeping the game fun is
a key part of the process
that develops the pas-
sion it takes to get to the
next level. Valley-Wide's
opening day in 2019 was
a great event for coaches,
players, and families. One
player from the Astros
(Adrian Hernandez) even
told me, “T can’t wait for
the season to start!”

S0 now it's time to pick
up those bats and play
ball!

o7



Respected Valley-Wide board member honored

Larry Minor named 2018 Champion by CA
Park & Recreation Society

» CRAIG SHULTZ
CONTRIBUTED

Former longtime Valley-Wide Rec-
reation and Park District Board of
Directors member Larry Minor was
recently named asa 2018 Champion
of the Community by the Califor-
nia Park and Recreation Society.
The Champion of the Commu-
nity award honors and recognizes
individuals and organizations who
have contributed significant effortto
influence and improve the quality
of their community through parks
and recreation,

Minor received his award during
the annual Service Awards of Excel-
lence Recognition Banquet on Mar.
22 in Sacramento.

Minor has become synonymous
with parks in the San Jacinto Val-
ley. He served on the Valley-Wide
Board of Directors for 22 years be-
fore retiring in May 2018. During
that time, he was instrumental in
many programs and helped the
district grow to more than 80 parks
and community centers, serving
250,000 residents over 800 square
miles in three cities and unincor-
porated areas of Riverside County.

Most notably, his vision and di-
rection led toa state-of-theart snack
bar/restroom building at Diamond
Valley Park, a facility with eight ball
fields. The building allowed the Park
District to expand its sports leagues

b SEE LARRY MINOR ON A-2

of the Valley-Wide Recreation and Park Districy

sy

Gour

Former longtime Valley-Wide Recreation and

Park District Board of Directors member Larry
Minor, pictured with his wife Sandy at the re-
cent “The Weekend” fundraiser, has been rec-
ognized as a 2018 Champion of the Communi-
ty by the California Park & Recreation Society.

98




Play Ball! It’s Valley-Wide
opening day 2019

Food, fun, and prizes mark the start of baseball season

« KYLE HEADLEE
CONTRIBUTED

The smells of freshly raked dirt,
brand new white chalk, and
crisp cut grass are in the air
as baseball season approaches
the valley. For many years, Val-
ley-Wide Recreation and Park
District has stepped up to give
the kids in the San Jacinto Val-

Evke Hesdee F The Valey Cheon ik

ley an opening day ceremony
they would never forget, and
2019 was no different.

Even though the absence
of Michael Paul (former Val-
ley-Wide Vice President who
retired recently) was felt, Rene R.
Gonzales, current Valley-Wide
Vice President, and the rest of

b SEE VALLEY-WIDE ON A-2

—

The Cubs pose with the Riverside Sheriff's Colorguard

99



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

100



APRIL 2019
FACILITY USAGE
Sport Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play: Youth Baseball, Girls Softhall & Youth Volleyball
Adult Basketball: 1 division, 9 teams

Adult Slo-Pitch: 6 divisions, 46 teams
Current Valley-Wide sign-ups: Indoor Soccer

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Adult Tennis Lessons Weekly
A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare Weekly
A.Y.S.0O. Soccer Seasonal
Belly Dance Classes Weekly
Buddha Babe Yoga Weekly
CASA (Self Defense for Children As Needed
Dog Obedience Class Weekly
Easter Seals of Southern Calif Monthly
Elite Gymanastics Weekly
Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special needs Dance Monthly
Hemet Juventus F C (Club Soccer) Weekly
Hemet Millenium Toastmasters Monthly
Hemet Bird Society Monthly
Jazzercise Weekly
Lee DeForest Radio Club Monthly
Lima Lama Self Defense Weekly
Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey) Weekly
PickleBall Lessons Weekly
Ramona Country Carvers Weekly
Riverside County Sheriff's Posse Meeting Monthly
San Jacinto Valley Academy As Needed
Senior Slo-Pitch League Weekly
Sunrise at Park Hill Homeowners Assoc. mtg Bi-Monthly
Valley Quilters Guild Weekly
Valley-Wide Kayakers Monthly
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles Weekly
Valley-Wide Women's Doubles Weekly
Youth Tennis Weekly
Young Champions Self Defense class Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

User Group Area Attendance
1 PickleBall Lessons Tennis Courts 10

Ramona Country Wood Carvers Multi-Purpose Room 30

Valley-Wide Kayakers Mobile 1 15

101



10

11

12

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers
Valley-Wide Women's Doubles

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
Dog Obedience Class

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Adult Basketball

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Elite Gymanastics

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Riverside County Sheriff's Posse Meeting
Senior Slo Pitch Mtg

SIVA Basketball

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles

Youth Tennis

Adult Tennis Lessons

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Adult Tennis Lessons

Belly Dance Class

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Young Champions

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Hemet Valley Bird Society

Belly Dance Class

PickleBall Lessons

Ramona Country Wood Carvers

Valley Quilters Board Mtg

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers
Valley-Wide Women's Doubles

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
CASA

Dog Obedience Class

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Adult Basketball

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Elite Gymanastics

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Mommy & Me

SJVA Basketball

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Youth Tennis

Adult Tennis Lessons

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
Senior Softball Draft

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Adult Basketball

Adult Tennis Lessons

Belly Dance Class

Foot Loose & Fancy Free Special Needs Dance

Meeting Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Passive Park

Game Room

Tennis Courts

Sport Center Gym
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Game Room
Meeting Room
Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Mobile 1
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Mobile 1

Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Game Room
Meeting Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park

Tennis Courts

Sport Center Gym
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Sport Center Gym
Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Meeting Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Mobile 1
Multi-Purpose Room

20
12
13
15
15
12
45
20
15
35
15
15
10
75
12
10
15
14
12
15
20
15
15
20
15
10
20
10
30
20
20
12

10
15
12
45
20
15
35
15
40
75
12
12
10
15
10
10
12
45
15
20
20

102



13

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Young Champions

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Elite Gymanastics

Belly Dance Class

PickleBall Lessons

Ramona Country Wood Carvers
Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers
Valley-Wide Women's Doubles
CASA

Dog Obedience Class

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters
SIVA Volleyball

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles
Adult Basketball

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Easter Seals of Southern Calif
Elite Gymanastics

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Mommy & Me

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles
Youth Tennis

Adult Tennis Lessons

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
SIVA Volleyball

Valley-Wide Men's Doubles
Adult Tennis Lessons

Belly Dance Class

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Adult Basketball

Belly Dance Class

Birthday Party/ April Riggs

Dog Obedience Class

Elite Gymanastics

Belly Dance Class

PickleBall Lessons

Ramona Country Wood Carvers
SJVA Basketball practice

Valley Quilters Guild Needle Yakers
Valley-Wide Women's Doubles
A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
CASA

Dog Obedience Class
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Belly Dance Class

Dog Obedience Class

Elite Gymanastics

Hemet Juventus F C (Club Soccer)
Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Mommy & Me

SJVA Basketball practice

Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Mobile 1

Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Meeting Room
Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park

Game Room

Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts

Sport Center Gym
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Mobile 1
Multi-Purpose Room
Sport Center Gym
Mobile 1
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Sport Center Gym
Meeting Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park

Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park
Multi-Purpose Room
Meeting Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Sport Center Gym
Sport Center Gym

15
15
20
15
35
20
10
30
20
12
10
15
15
75
12
45
20
15
30
35
15
40
12
12
10
15
15
75
12
15
20
15
45
20
60
15
35
20
10
30
20
20
12
12
10
15
12
20
15
35
15
15
40
20

103



25

26

27

29

30

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles

Youth Tennis

Adult Tennis Lessons

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

Adult Basketball

Adult Tennis Lessons

Belly Dance Class

Line Dance Classes (Connie Frey)
Valley-Wide Girls Softball Mtg

Young Champions

Adult Basketball

Dog Obedience Class

Belly Dance Class

Belly Dance Class

PickleBall Lessons

Ramona Country Wood Carvers

Valley Quilters Sew In Class

Valley-Wide Women's Doubles

A.M. Women's Volleyball drop-in & childcare
CASA

Dog Obedience Class

Hemet Millenium Toastmasters
Valley-Wide Girls Softball Committee Mtg
Valley-Wide Men's Doubles

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

1-30
1-30
1-30
1-30
1-30
1-30
1-30
1-30

User Group

Adult Slo-Pitch Games
Adult Slo-Pitch Practice
Youth Baseball Games
Youth Baseball Practice
Girls Softball Games
Girls Softhall Practice
Youth Volleyball Games
Youth Volleyball Practice

Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center Gym
Tennis Courts
Mobile 1
Multi-Purpose Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Mobile 1

Sport Center Gym
Passive Park

Mobile 1

Mobile 1

Tennis Courts
Multi-Purpose Room
Meeting Room
Tennis Courts

Sport Center/ Game Room
Multi-Purpose Room
Passive Park

Game Room

Game Room

Tennis Courts

Area
R1
R1, R3

Usage:

R1, R2, R3, R4, R5, R6, R7, Searl & RSJ
R1, R2, R3, R4, R5, R6, R7, Searl & RSJ
R1, R2, R3, R4, R5, R6, R7, Searl & RSJ
R1, R2, R3, R4, R5, R6, R7, Searl & RSJ

Sport Center Gym
Sport Center Gym

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:
Total Monthly Usage:

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group:
Jose Rivera/ Ramon Bowl

Equipment

0 tables/ 120 chairs

12
10
15
19
12
45
15
20
15
15
15
45
15
20
20
10
30
10
12
11
10
15
15
10
12

2773

Attendance

90
60

4,512

1,876
800
784
720
406

9,248
12,021

Qty
120

104



Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

Winter Basketball Coed & Girls

Baseball & Softball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Lima Lama
Gymnastics

Senior Computer Club
Board Rm Quilters

AA
Al Anon
Yoga

April 2019
FACILITY USAGE

Valle Vista

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April
1

2
3

11
12
15

16
17

18
19
22
23
24

User Group Area

Open Gym Gym

Lima Lama Room 3
Gymnastics Room 2
Boardroom Quilters Board Room
AA Field 3

Al Anon Room 3
Open Gym Room 3
Open Gym Gym

Lima Lama Room 3
Open Gym Gym
Gymnastics Room 2
Boardroom Quilters Board Room
AA Field 3

Al Anon Room 3

St. Hyacinth Boy's Volleyabll Gym

Open Gym Gym

Open Gym Gym

Lima Lama Room 3
Computer Club Room 3
Open Gym Gym
Gymnastics Room 2
Boardroom Quilters Board Room
AA Field 3

Al Anon Room 3
Open Gym Gym

St. Hyacinth Boy's VVolleyabl Gym

Open Gym Gym

Open Gym Gym

Lima Lama Room 3
Gymnastics Room 2
Boardroom Quilters Board Room

Weekly
Weekly
Monthly
Weekly
Weekly
Weekly
Weekly

Attendance
10
8
65
5
45
10
20
15
6
9
65
6
45
8
65
10
15
5
25
16
60
8
45
10
15
65
12
15
5
65
3

105



27
29
30

April

© 0 o1~ N B

12
13

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

29
30

AA Field 3 45

Al Anon Room 3 10
Safety Event Field 1 200
Lima Lama Room 3 5
Gymnastics Room 2 65
Usage: 1081

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group Area Attendance
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 60
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 60
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 100
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 100
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 60
Volleyball Practies Gym 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 80
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 100
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Baseball/Softball practies  Fields 1,2,3 100
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Softball Games Fields 1,2,3 200
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
Volleyball Practies Gym 150
80

106



Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage: 4240
Total Monthly Usage: 4789

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group: Equipment Oty

107



Apr-19

FACILITY USAGE
Menifee Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:
Senior Softball
Adult Softball

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

Jazzercise Daily
Taekwando 3 Times Weekly
Line Dancing Weekly
Porcelain Painters 2 Times Monthly
Abbey Lane Homeowners Associatio ion 1 Time Monthly
St. Andrews Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly
Country Gardens Homeowners Association 1 Time Monthly
Menifee Valley Little League 2 Time Monthly
Paloma Valley Pony League 2 Time Monthly
Menifee Valley Girls Softball 1 Time Monthly
Menifee Lakes Women's Club 2 Times Monthly
Menifee Lakes Finance Committee 1 Time Monthly
The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:
April User Group Area
1 Taekwondo Main Room
Porcelain Painters Main Room
Jazzercise Main Room

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League

Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO
Menifee Valley ASA

2 Menifee Womens Club
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO
Menifee Valley ASA

3 Jazzercise
Taekwondo
Paloma Valley Pony League

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Conf. Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

Attendance

25
16
50

100
100

200
100
100
100

25

20
100
100
200
100
100
100

50

25
100

108



10

Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Line Dancing

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Abby Lanes H.O.A.
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Taekwondo

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Menifee Master Assoc,
Hidden Meadows H.O.A.
Jazzercise

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Conf. Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Conf. Room

Main Room

100
200
100
100
100

50
100
100
200
100
100
100

50

15
100
100
100
100

25

50
150
150
150
150
150
150
150
150

50

25
100
100
200
100
100
100

50

40
100
100
200
100
100
100

30

20

50

109



11

12

13

15

16

Taekwondo

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Line Dancing

Paloma Valley Pony

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Taekwondo

Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Paloma Valley Pony

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Echo Ridge H.O.A.

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

25
100
100
200
100
100
100

50

40
100
100
200
100
100
100

50

20

40
100
100
100
100

50
150
150
150
150
150
150
150
150

25

50
100
100
200
100
100
100

40
100
100
200
100
100
100

20

110



17

18

19

20

22

23

24

Jazzercise

Taekwondo

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Line Dancing

Jazzercise

AYSO

Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Taekwondo

Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Paloma Valley Pony

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Taekwondo

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League

Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Wheatfield Park

Mira Park Ballfield
Wheatfield Ballfields

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield
Wheatfield Ballfields

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields
Aldergate Ballfield
Wheatfield Park
Wheatfield Ballfields
Main Room

Main Room

Mira Park Ballfield

El Dorado Park Ballfielc
Wheatfield Ballfields

50
25
100
100
200
100
100
100
50
100
100
200
100
100
100
10
50
100
100
200
100
200
50
150
1500
150
1500
25
50
100
100
200
100
100
100
40
100
100
200
100
100
100
50
25
100
100
200

111



25

26

27

29

30

Total

Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Line Dancing

Jazzercise

AYSO

Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Taekwondo

Jazzercise

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Paloma Valley Pony League
Paloma Valley Pony League
AYSO

Menifee Valley ASA

Paloma Valley Pony

Paloma Valley Pony League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
Menifee Valley Little League
AYSO

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

April
2

Event Description

Adult Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Senior Womens Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Adult Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch

Aldergate Ballfield 100

Wheatfield Park 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 100
Main Room 50
Mira Park Ballfield 100
El Dorado Park Ballfielc 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 200
Aldergate Ballfield 100
Wheatfield Park 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 100
Main Room 10
Main Room 50
Wheatfield Park 100
Mira Park Ballfield 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 200
El Dorado Park Ballfielc 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 200
Main Room 50
Mira Park Ballfield 150
Wheatfield Ballfields 1500
El Dorado Park Ballfielc 150
Wheatfield Ballfields 1500
Main Room 25
Main Room 50
Mira Park Ballfield 100
El Dorado Park Ballfielc 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 200
Aldergate Ballfield 100
Wheatfield Park 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 100
Main Room 40
Mira Park Ballfield 100
El Dorado Park Ballfielc 100
Wheatfield Ballfields 200
Aldergate Ballfield 100
Wheatfield Park 100

1536
Area Attendance
Wheatfield Ball Fields 300
Wheatfield Ball Fields 200
Wheatfield Ball Fields 60
Wheatfield Ball Fields 200
Wheatfield Ball Fields 300
Wheatfield Ball Fields 200

112



10
11
16

17
18
23

24
25

The following groups/organizations have used Valley-Wide equipment:

Senior Womens Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Adult Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Senior Womens Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Adult Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch
Senior Womens Slo-Pitch
Senior Slo-Pitch

User Group

Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields
Wheatfield Ball Fields

Area

60
200
300
200

60
200
300

60

60
200

Equipment

113



April 2019
FACILITY USAGE
MENIFEE GYM

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:
Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

AYSO WEEKLY
JAAF WEEKLY

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April  User Group Area
1 Open Gym Gym
2 Open Gym Gym
3 Open Gym Gym
4 Open Gym Gym
5 Open Gym Gym
6 Open Gym Gym
8 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
9 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym

10 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
11 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
12 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym

Open Gym 8-10 Gym
13 Open Gym 6-8 Gym
15 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
16 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
17 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
18 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
19 Jeovah Witness Event Gym
20 Closed Easter Hunt MA Gym
22 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
23 Youth Volleyball Practice ~Gym
24 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
25 Youth Volleyball Practice ~Gym
26 Youth Volleyball Practice ~Gym

Open Gym 8-10 Gym
27 Open Gym 6-8 Gym

Youth Volleyball Games  Gym
29 Youth Volleyball Practice Gym
30 Youth Volleyball Practice ~Gym

Youth Volleyball Games  Gym

Usage:

Attendance

50
50
50
50
50
50
250
250
250
250
200
50
50
250
250
250
250
200

250
250
250
250
200
50
50
600

250

200

300
5,450

114



April  The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:
User Group Area Attendance
Organization Name Room Name or Park
Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage:
Total Monthly Usage: 5,450

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:

User Group: Equipment Oty
Jeovah Witness Church Chairs

115



April 2019
FACILITY USAGE
Winchester

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:
Valley Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or mc

Dedicated Volunteers of Winchester (E Weekly
Winchester Trails HOA Monthly
Winchester Town Association Monthly
Municipal Advisory Council Monthly
R. C. Flyers Tri-Weekly
SoPac Basketball Tri-Weekly
NJB Basketball Bi-Weekly
Cub Scouts Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April  User Group Area Attendance
1 MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
SoPac Basketball Gym 30
2 MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
SoPac Basketball Gym 30
3 MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
SoPac Basketball Gym 30
4 MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
5 SoPac Basketball Gym 30
MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
6 Bingo Gym 250
7 Narcotics Anonymous Dinner Gym 200
8 SoPac Basketball Gym 30
MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
9 SoPac Basketball Gym 30
MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
10  SoPac Basketball Gym 30
MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
11  MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
12  SoPac Basketball Gym 30
MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
13 Bingo Gym 250
15 MVLL B. Field 1-3 90
SoPac Basketball Gym 30

116



16

17

18
19
20
22

23
24

25

26
27

29

30

The following were Valley-Wide sponsored events:
April

2
5
9
12
16
19
23
27

SoPac Basketball
MVLL

SoPac Basketball
SJVA Basketball Game
MVLL

SoPac Basketball
MVLL

MVLL

Bingo

MVLL

SoPac Basketball

MVLL

SoPac Basketball

MVLL

MVLL

St. John's Auction Set Up
St. John's Auction

SoPac Basketball

Bingo

MVLL

SoPac Basketball

Cindy Domenigoni Event

User Group
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers
R.C. Flyers

Gym

B. Field 1-3
Gym

Gym

B. Field 1-3
Gym

B. Field 1-3
B. Field 1-3
Gym

B. Field 1-3
Gym

B. Field 1-3
Gym

B. Field 1-3
B. Field 1-3
Gym

Gym

Gym

Gym

B. Field 1-3
Gym

Gym

Usage:

Area

Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3
Gym/Field 3

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usi

Total Monthly Usage:

30
90
30
60
90
30
90
90
250
90
30
90
30
90
90

100
30
250
90
30
55
3,700

Attendance

15
15
15
15
15
15
15
15
120
3,820

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group:

Equipment

Qty

117



April 2019
FACILITY USAGE
Diamond Valley Lake

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:
Valley Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Hemet SJ Soccer Weekly
Hemet Hoggs Baseball Weekly
Hemet Alliance Soccer Weekly
Lega De Amistad Soccer Bi-Weekly
Lega De San Jacinto Soccer Weekly
Menifee Youth Soccer Weekly
CBA Baseball Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April  User Group Area Attendance
1 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Menifee ASA Games B. Field 1,2 180
Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 50
Menifee ASA B. Field 5 30
2 Menifee ASA B. Field 3 30
Hoggs B. Field 8 30
CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Menifee Youth Soccer S. Field 1 50
3 Menifee ASA Games B. Field 1,2 180
Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 50
Lega De Amistad S. Field 2 50
4 Menifee ASA Games B. Field 1-3 270
Menifee Youth Soccer S. Field 1 50
Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1,2 100
5 Lega De Amistad S. Field 1 50
6 Lega De Amistad S. Field 1 50
Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1 50
7 Lega De San Jacinto S. Field 1 50
Iglesia De Apostilica Soccer S. Field 1 50
8 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 50
Menifee ASA B. Field 3 30
9 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Menifee Youth Soccer S. Field 1 50
Hoggs B. Field 8 30

118



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

21

22

23

24

25

Longhorns

Hemet Alliance

Lega De Amistad

Menifee Youth Soccer
Hemet SJ Soccer

Hoggs

Longhorns

San Diego Renegades
Lega De Amistad

SCSSA Tournament

Lega De Amistad

Hemet SJ Soccer

Lega De San Jacinto
Iglesia De Apostilica Soccer
CBA Baseball

Hemet Alliance

Menifee ASA

CBA Baseball

Longhorns

Menifee Youth Soccer
Hoggs

Hemet Alliance

Lega De Amistad

Menifee ASA

Longhorns

Wally

Hemet SJ Soccer

Menifee Youth Soccer

Lega De Amistad

AFA Tournament

Lega De Amistad

Lega De San Jacinto
Menifee ASA End of Year Tourny
CBA Baseball

Hemet Alliance

Menifee ASA End of Year Tourny
CBA Baseball

Menifee Youth Soccer
Menifee ASA End of Year Tourny
Hoggs

Hemet Alliance

Lega De Amistad

Menifee ASA End of Year Tourny
Menifee Youth Soccer

NV UVONVIDOLDODLWODWODOONVNDONNONDDDOOLEEODEODEODONDOOOLOLOIDIDOOEOBLODOLOONONONT

. Field 7

. Field 1

. Field 2

. Field 1

. Field 2

. Field 8

. Field 7

. Field 6

. Field 1

. Field 1-8
. Field 1

. Field 1

. Field 1

. Field 1

. Field 6

. Field 1

. Field 3

. Field 6

. Field 7

. Field 1

. Field 8

. Field 1

. Field 2

. Field 5

. Field 7

. Field 8

. Field 2

. Field 1

. Field 1

. Field 6-8
. Field 1

. Field 1

. Field 1-3,8
. Field 6

. Field 1

. Field 1-4
. Field 6

. Field 1

. Field 1-4
. Field 8

. Field 1

. Field 2

. Field 1-3,6
. Field 1

30
50
50
50
50
30
30
30
50

1500

50
50
50
50
30
50
30
30
30
50
30
50
50
30
30
30
50
50
50
500
50
50
250
30
50
250
30
50
250
30
50
50
250
50

119



Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 2 50
San Diego Renegades B. Field 7 30
26  Menifee ASA End of Year Tol B. Field 1-4 250
Lega De Amistad S. Field 1 50
27  Triple Crown Tournament B. Field 1-8 1500
Lega De Amistad S. Field 1 50
Hemet SJ Soccer S. Field 1 50
28 Lega De San Jacinto S. Field 1 50
Iglesia De Apostilica Soccer S. Field 1 50
29 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Hemet Alliance S. Field 1 50
30 CBA Baseball B. Field 6 30
Menifee Youth Soccer S. Field 1 50
Usage: 8,440

The following were Valley-Wide sponsored events:

April  User Group Area Attendance
1 VW Baseball B. Field 3 30
VW Baseball B. Field 5 30
VW Baseball B. Field 8 30
VW Slo Pitch B. Field 7 120
2 VW Baseball B. Field 3 30
VW Baseball B. Field 4 30
VW Baseball B. Field 4 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 8 30
3 VW Baseball B. Field 4 30
VW Baseball B. Field 6 30
VW Baseball B. Field 6 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 8 30
4 VW Baseball B. Field 4 30
VW Baseball B. Field 4 30
VW Baseball B. Field 6 30
VW Baseball B. Field 6 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 7 30
VW Baseball B. Field 8 30
5 VW Slo Pitch B. Field 7 120
6 Valley-Wide Opening Day B. Field 1-8 500
8 VW Baseball B. Field 2 30
VW Baseball B. Field 3 30

120



10

11

12
13
15

16

17

18

19
20
22

23

VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Slo Pitch

VW Baseball Games

VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball

VW Baseball Games

VW Slo Pitch

VW Bunny Hop

VW Baseball
VW Baseball

VW Baseball Games

VW Slo Pitch
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball

VW Baseball Games

VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball

VW Baseball Games

VW Slo Pitch
VW Egg Hunt

VW Baseball Games

VW Slo Pitch
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball

W0 WWWWwWWWWwW®wwwWwWwW

0 00 L0 U 00 0 U 00 0 U 0 0 0 U U 0 U 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 W W

. Field 4

. Field 8

. Field 7

. Field 1-3
. Field 4

. Field 4

. Field 5

. Field 8

. Field 6

. Field 4

. Field 6

. Field 3

. Field 4

. Field 7

. Field 1,2
. Field 6,7
X-Country Track
. Field 3

. Field 8

. Field 4,5

. Field 7

. Field 3

. Field 4

. Field 4

. Field 5

. Field 5

. Field 1,2

. Field 3

. Field 4

. Field 4

. Field 5

. Field 6

. Field 3

. Field 5

. Field 5

. Field 6
.Field 1,2,4
. Field 6,7

. Field 1-5

. Field 4,5

Field 7
Field 5
Field 5

. Field7

30
30
120
360
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
240
240
150
30
30
240
120
30
30
30
30
30
240
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
30
360
240
150
240
120
30
30
30

121



24

25

26
29

30

VW Baseball
VW Baseball Games
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball Games
VW Baseball
VW Slo Pitch
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball Games
VW Slo Pitch
VW Baseball
VW Baseball
VW Baseball Games

DPOIIIDDTDTDTDDDDD®D D@

. Field 7

Field 8
Field 6
Field 7
Field 7
Field 8

. Field 4,5,8

Field 7
Field 6,7
Field 2
Field 2
Field 3
Field 8
Field 4,5
Field 7
Field 3

. Field 7
B.

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usag
Total Monthly Usage:

Field 1,2

30
120
30
30
30
30
360
30
240
30
30
30
30
240
120
30
30
240
6,890
15,330

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group:

Equipment Oty

122



Apr-19
FACILITY USAGE
French Valley

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:
Valley Wide Youth Volleyball and Youth Basketball Sign-up started

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Jazzercise (Monday-Saturday) Yearly
Little Learners (Monday-Friday) Yearly
Thomas Martial Arts - Taekwondo (Tuesday, Thursday, Saurday) Yearly
AYSO Yearly
FVBSA Yearly
Hawks Yearly
Senior Softball Association (Thursdays) Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April
1

User Group
Jazzercise
Jazzercise
Little Learners

Learning With Apples

FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practice
TPS Practice
Allegiance 11u
Jazzercise

Area

RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Meeting Room
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2
Spencers 2
Brookfield
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview Park
RBV

Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview Park
Sheffield 1
RBV

RBV Gym

Attendance

30
15
30
15
250
250
80
60
40
40
40
40
40
20
60
100
20
20
40
20
50
50
50
60
60
40
40
20
30

123



Little Learners
ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Allegiance 9u
Arsenal

Legends 9u
Young Guns
Legends 12u
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices

RBV 2

RBV 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview
RBV
Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Butterfield
Victory
Emerald

RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV

Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley2
Tucalota
Fieldview

30
15
250
250
250
60
40
40
40
40
40
60
20
60
40
40
120
140
50
50
50
60
60
40
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
15
30
250
250
80
60
40
40
40
40
40
20
80
20
40
20
80
40
50
60
60
50
50

124



TPS Practices
TPS Practices
TVCS Practices
Mambaz
Tornados
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Adult Softball Games
TVCS Practices
Allegiance 11u
Allegiance 9u
Allegiance 11u
Arsenal
Tornados
Jazzercise

Little Learners
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Temecula Prodigy
Firecrackers
Tornados
Jazzercise

Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Washington
RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV

Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview
Spencers 1
Washington
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV 2

Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Brookfield
Emerald
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV
Tucalota
RBV Meeting Room

40
40
40
40
20
30
15
30
40
40
80
60
40
250
40
40
40
80
100
80
80
40
160
80
40
60
60
50
200
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
30
80
60
40
80
250
40
40
40
40
20
20
40
40
20
20
20
10

125



ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
Firecrackers
Gamers

Private Party
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
Bombers

Gamers

Bombers

Private Party
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
Learning With Apples
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practice
TPS Practice
TVCS Practices
Young Guns
Jazzercise

Little Learners
ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games

RBV 2

Crown Valley
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
Crown Valley 2
Butterfield
Fieldview

RBV

Victory Gazebo
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Fieldview

RBV

Tucalota
Victory Gazebo
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Meeting Room
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2
Spencers 2
Brookfield
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview Park
Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview Park
Sheffield 1
Washington
RBV

RBV Gym
RBV 2

RBV 2
Spencers 1

15
250
1000
1000
650
650
600
600
200
300
20
20
30
40
40
50
50
40
20
20
20
30
30
15
30
15
250
250
80
60
40
40
40
40
40
40
80
60
20
20
40
20
50
50
60
60
40
40
40
20
30
30
15
250

126



10

11

FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Mambaz
Legends 9u
Arsenal

Mambaz
Allegiance 9u
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview
RBV

Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
Washington
RBV

RBV

Tucalota

RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Butterfield
Victory
Emerald

RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV

Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley2
Fieldview
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room

250
250
60
40
40
40
40
40
60
20
60
40
40
120
140
50
50
50
60
60
40
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
15
30
250
250
80
60
40
40
40
40
40
40
60
20
40
20
80
40
50
60
60
50
40
40
30
15

127



12

13

Little Learners
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Adult Softball Games
TVCS Practices
SoCal Bombers
Legends 12u
SoCal Bombers
Redhawks

Cal Select 12u
Jazzercise

Little Learners
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Tornados
Arsenal
Firecrackers
Jazzercise

ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games

RBV 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Emerald
Victory
Butterfield
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV

Crown Valley 1
Crown Valley 2
Fieldview
Spencers 1
Washington
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV 2

Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Abelia 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Brookfield
Emerald
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Washington
RBV

RBV

RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

Crown Valley
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory

30
40
40
80
60
40
250
40
40
40
40
80
100
60
80
40
160
80
40
60
60
50
200
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
30
80
60
40
80
250
40
40
40
40
20
20
40
40
20
20
20
10
15
250

1000
1000

650
650

128



14

15

16

AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
USA Athletics
Firecrackers
Mambaz

SoCal Athletics
Gamers

Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
SoCal Athletics
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
Learning With Apples
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practice
TPS Practice
Jazzercise

Little Learners
ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices

Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
Crown Valley 2
Brookfield
Victory
Butterfield
Fieldview
Washington
RBV

Abelia 1
Tucalota
Brookfield Gazebo
Mahogany Gazebo
Abelia 1 Gazebo
Abelia 2 Gazebo
Crown Valley Gazebo
Crown Valley
Abelia 1
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Abelia 2

RBV Gym

RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Meeting Room
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2

Spencers 2
Brookfield
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview Park
Tucalota

Crown Valley 1
Fieldview Park
Sheffield 1

RBV Gym

RBV 2

RBV 2

Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany

600
600
200
300
300
300
20
20
20
60
20
100
35
20
25
20
40
40
50
50
40
20
30
15
30
15
250
250
80
40
40
40
40
40
40
80
60
20
20
40
20
50
50
60
40
40
30
30
15
250
250
250
40
40

129



17

18

FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Legends 12u
Allegiance 9u
Arsenal

Murrieta Redhawks
Legends 9u
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
BVMS Practice
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Mambaz
Tornados
Mambaz
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
FVBSA Practices

Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview
RBV
Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Gym
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Butterfield
Victory
Emerald
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV

Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
RBV

RBV

RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Crown Valley

40
40
40
60
20
60
40
40
120
140
50
50
50
60
40
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
15
30
30
250
250
80
40
40
40
40
40
40
60
20
40
20
80
40
50
60
50
40
40
20
20
20
30
15
30
40
40
80

130



19

20

FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Adult Softball Games
TVCS Practices
SoCal Bombers
Allegiance 9u
Murrieta Redhawks
Allegiance 11u
Jazzercise

Little Learners
BVMS Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Arsenal
Tornados
Jazzercise

ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
Easter Egg Hunt

Abelia 2
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Emerald
Victory
Butterfield
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV
Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Spencers 1
Washington
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV 2
RBV Gym
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Brookfield
Emerald
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Fieldview
Crown Valley
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
Crown Valley 2
Brookfield
Victory
Butterfield
Washington

40
250
40
40
40
40
80
100
60
80
40
160
80
40
60
50
200
40
20
20
20
20
30
30
30
80
40
80
250
40
40
40
40
20
20
40
40
20
20
10
15
20
250
1000
1000
650
650
600
600
200
300
300
300
300

131



21

22

23

Easter Egg Hunt
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
Learning With Apples
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practice
TPS Practice
Mambaz

USA Athletics
Jazzercise

Little Learners
ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices

RBV

Brookfield Gazebo
Abelia Gazebo
Spencers Gazebo #3
Tucalota Gazebo
Fieldview Gazebo
Crown Valley Gazebo
Abelia #1 Gazebo
Mohagany Gazebo
Primrose Gazebo
Mahogany Gazebo #2
Crown Valley Gazebo
Fieldview Gazebo
Mahogany Gazebo
Abelia Gazebo #2
RBV Gym

RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Meeting Room
Spencers 1
Spencers 2

Crown Valley
Abelia 2

Mahogany

Victory

Butterfield

Emerald

RBV 2

Spencers 2
Brookfield
Mahogany

Victory

Butterfield

Emerald

Fieldview Park
Tucalota

Crown Valley 1
Fieldview Park
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1

RBV

RBV Gym

RBV 2

RBV 2

Spencers 1
Spencers 2

Crown Valley
Abelia 2

Mahogany

Victory

Butterfield

Emerald

RBV 2

Brookfield

1000

20
20
40
30
10
30
24
30
20
25
40
45
40
20
30
15
30
15
250
250
80
40
40
40
40
40
40
80
60
20
20
40
20
50
50
60
40
40
20
20
30
30
15
250
250
250
40
40
40
40
40
60
20

132



24

25

AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Temecula Prodigy
Allegiance 9u
Murrieta Redhawks
Cal Select 12u
Young Guns
Legends 12u
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
BVMS Practice
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
TVCS Practices
Mambaz

Arsenal

Semper Fi Bulldogs
SoCal Athletics
Tornados
Jazzercise
Jazzercise

Little Learners
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices

Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview
RBV
Tucalota
Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
Washington
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2

RBV Gym
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Butterfield
Victory
Emerald
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV

Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Washington
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Crown Valley
Abelia 2

60
40
40
120
140
50
50
50
60
40
40
20
20
20
20
20
20
30
15
30
30
250
250
80
40
40
40
40
40
40
60
20
40
20
80
40
50
60
50
40
40
40
20
20
20
20
20
30
15
30
40
40
80
40

133



26

27

FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Adult Softball Games
SoCal Bombers
Allegiance 9u
Legends 9u
Murrieta Redhawks
Gamers
Jazzercise

Little Learners
BVMS Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
TPS Practices
TPS Practices
Mambaz

Arsenal
Tornados

Private Party
Jazzercise

ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
AYSO Games
San Diego Renegades

Spencers 2
Mahogany
Emerald
Victory
Butterfield
RBV 2
Brookfield
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
RBV

Crown Valley 1
Fieldview
Spencers 1
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota
RBV Gym
RBV 2

RBV Gym
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Brookfield
Emerald
Fieldview
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

Crown Valley Gazebo
RBV Meeting Room
RBV 2
Crown Valley
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
Crown Valley 2
Brookfield
Victory
Butterfield
Washington

250
40
40
40
40
80
100
60
80
40
160
80
40
60
50

200
20
20
20
20
20
30
30
30
80
40
80
250
40
40
40
40
20
20
40
40
20
20
20
100
10
15
250

1000
1000

650
650
600
600
200
300
300
300
20

134



28

29

30

Arsenal

Young Guns
Private Party
FVBSA

Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
Allegiance 9u

William Sport Video

Arsenal

Private Party
AYSO Training
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Private Party
Jazzercise
Jazzercise
Little Learners

Learning With Apples

FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practice
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Mambaz
Jazzercise

Little Learners
ATA Taekwondo
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Games
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
FVBSA Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices

RBV

RBV

Tucalota Gazebo
Spencers Gazebo
RBV Gazebo
Fieldview Gazebo
RBV 2 Gazebo
Mahogany Gazebo
Crown Valley
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Mahogany
Sheffield 2
Washington
Spencers 1&2
Abelia Gazebo
Victory Gazebo
Brookfield Gazebo
Tucalota Gazebo
RBV Gazebo

Washington Gazebo

RBV Gym

RBV Meeting Room

RBV 2

RBV Meeting Room

Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2
Spencers 2
Brookfield
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview Park
Crown Valley 1
Sheffield 1
RBV Gym
RBV 2

RBV 2
Spencers 1
Spencers 2
Crown Valley
Abelia 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald

RBV 2
Brookfield

40
40
40
200
20
15
15
40
40
50
50
40
20
10
100
100
100
30
25
50
15
30
15
30
15
80
40
40
40
40
40
40
80
60
20
20
40
20
50
60
20
30
30
15
250
250
250
40
40
40
40
40
60
20

135



April

© 00 NO Ol WDN P

R
= o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
AYSO Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
Hawks Practices
TVCS Practices
Legends 12u
Allegiance 9u
Legends 9u
Young Guns
Murrieta Redhawks

The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:

User Group
NA

Spencers 2
Mahogany
Victory
Butterfield
Emerald
Fieldview
RBV
Crown Valley 1
Washington
Sheffield 1
Sheffield 2
RBV

RBV
Tucalota

Area

Youth Volleyball Skills Day RBV Gym
Youth Volleyball Skills Day RBV Gym

NA

NA

NA

Closed

NA

NA

Youth Volleyball Draft
Youth Volleyball Pactices

RBV Gym
RBV Gym

Volleyball Ref/Score MeetingRBV Gym

Youth Volleyball Practices
Youth Volleyball Practices
Closed

Youth Volleyball Practices
NA

Youth Volleyball Practices
NA

Youth Volleyball Practices
Youth Volleyball Games
Closed

Youth Volleyball Practices
Youth Volleyball Games
Youth Volleyball Practices
Youth Volleyball Games
Youth Volleyball Practices
Youth Volleyball Games
Closed

Youth Volleyball Practices

RBV Gym
RBV Gym

RBV Gym

RBV Gym

RBV Gym
RBV Gym

RBV Gym
RBV Gym
RBV Gym
RBV Gym
RBV Gym
RBV Gym

RBV Gym

60
40
40
120
140
50
50
60
40
20
20
20
20
20

60179

Attendance

200
200

50
100
25
160
320

200
200

200
1300

200
400
200
400
200
1000

200

136



30 Youth Volleyball Games RBV Gym 400
Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage: 5955
Total Monthly Usage: 66134

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group: Equipment Oty

137



1-Apr
USAGE REPORT
Marion Ashley Community Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a regular weekly, bi-weekly or monthly basis:

April

Elite Gymnastics - Weekly
Thomas ATA Martial Arts -Bi-Weekly
Chair Volleyball - Weekly

Little League - Daily
Menifee A.S.A. - Daily
Pony - Daily

Table Tennis - Weekly
Mom & Me- Weekly
Knit & Crochet- Weekly
CDC/CDI- Monthly

Valleywide Volleyball Practices/Games-Weekly

Church-Weekly
Handiwork-Monthly
Open Gym-Weekly

The following groups/organizations also used Valley-Wide Facility

User Group Area Attendance
1 Gymnastics MPR 1&2 40
Chair Volleyball Gym 15
Open Gym Gym 20
2 Open gym Gym 25
Table Tennis Gym 10
3 Mommy and me Gym 20
Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 30
Table Tennis Gym 10
Open Gym Gym 20
4 Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 30
Handiwork Conf. Room 2
Open Gym Gym 15
5 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 40
Chair Volleyball Gym 10
6
7 Church Mpr 1 50
8 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 50
Chair Volleyball Gym 10
Open Gym Gym 40
Little League Game Field 1 50
Menifee ASA Practice Field 2 15
9 Table Tennis Gym 10
Open Gym Gym 20
10 Mommy and me Gym 20
Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 20
Open Gym Gym 20
VW Volleyball Practices Gym 20
Pony Games Field 1&2 150
11 CDC/CDI meeting Mpr 1 15
Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 20
Open Gym Gym 20
Pony Game Field 1 50
Pony Practice Field 2 15
12 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 50
Chair Volleyball Gym 10
Open Gym Gym 20
VW Volleyball Practices Gym 30

138



ASA Games Field 1&2 200

13 Gem Women Meeting Mpr 1&2 100

ASA Games Field 1&2 350

15 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 40

Chair Volleyball Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 15

Little League Practice Field 1 15

Menifee ASA Practice Field 2 15

16 Open Gym Gym 15

Office on aging Conf. Room 10

Table Tennis gym 5

Menifee ASA Practice Field 1&2 30

17 Mommy and me gym 15

Table tennis Gym 10

Pony Games Field 1&2 150

18 Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 20

Pony Game Field 1 50

Pony Practice Field 2 15

19 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 40

Chair Volleyball Gym 15

Menifee ASA Practice Field 1 15

Menifee ASA Practice Field 2 15

20 Easter egg hunt event Field 200

22 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 40

Open Gym Gym 30

23 Folkorico Mpr 1 30

Open Gym Gym 20

Table Tennis Gym 5

24 Mommy and Me Gym 30

Martial Arts Mpr 1 &2 20

Table Tennis Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 20

Pony Games Field 1&2 150

25 Martial Arts Mpr 1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 10

Open Gym Gym 20

26 Chair volleyball Gym 15

Open Gym Gym 20

27 Megan Carbajal Bday Party Mpr 1, Courtyard 40

28 Church Mpr 1 40

29 Gymnastics Mpr 1&2 30

Chair Volleyball Gym 15

VW Volleyball Game Gym 40

Open Gym Gym 15

Little League Field 1 50

Menifee ASA Practice Field 2 15

30 Open Gym Gym 15

Menifee ASA Practice Field 1&2 30

Table Tennis Gym 10

2902

The following were Valley-Wide Sponsored events:

User Group Area Attendance

3 Mommy & Me Gym 15

10 Mommy & Me Gym 15

17 Mommy & Me Gym 25

24 Mommy & Me Gym Valley-Wide ¢ 30

Total Monthl 85

2987

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group Equipment Quantity

139



April 19
FACILITY USAGE
Simpson Center

Current Valley-Wide organized league play:

The following organizations use Valley-Wide facilities on a reqular weekly, bi-weekly, or monthly basis:

Ukulele Weekly

ESL Weekly

Tai-Chi Weekly

Line Dance 2X Weekly

Hemet Deaf Group Monthly

AA Weekly

International Cooking Class 2x Monthly

People's Care Special Needs Adult Group Daily

EXCEED Daily

Cole Vocational Special Needs Group Daily

Good Time Wood Carvers Weekly

Widow/Widowers Group Monthly

Pinochle Weekly

Riverside County Office on Aging Weekly

Riverside County IHSS Weekly

Life Stream Blood Drive Weekly

Gymnastics Weekly

Resource Fair Bi- Monthly

Sewing Group Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Monthly

Maze Stone Quilters Guild Board Monthly

A.M. CODA Weekly

P.M. CODA Weekly

Literacy Weekly

Compulsive Eaters Annon. Weekly

Church Weekly

A.M. Zumba 5x Weekly

P.M. Zumba 4X Weekly

Writers Weekly

The following groups/organization also used Valley-Wide facilities:

April Attendance
1 Ukulele 46
Line Dance 14
AM Zumba 21
PM Zumba 22
Blood Drive 44
IHSS 50
2 Fun and Fit 7

AM Zumba 23
PM Zumba 19
Over Eaters Annon. 8
AA 48
Pinochle 24

140



~

10

11

12
14
15

IHSS Public Authority
Wood Carvers

Maze Stone Quilt Guild
Literacy

Tai Chi

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

CODA

Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

RIv. Co. Office on Aging
Gymnastics

California Independant
AM Zumba

San Jacinto Valley Acadamy Decoration Committe
San Jacinto Valley Acadamy Mother/Son Dance

Community Help Ministries Church Services
Ukulele

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Line Dance

Blood Drive

International Cooking Class

Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Over Eaters Annon.

AA

Pinochle

Writers Group

Literacy

IHSS Public Authority

Wood Carvers

Hemet del Sol

Maze Stone Quilt Guild Board Meeting
ESL

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

CODA

Tai Chi

Hemet Valley Art Assoc.

Golden Smoothies Dress Rehearsal
Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Widows Group

HPD

Gymnastics

Rlv. Co. Office on Aging

Golden Smoothies

Zumba

Community Help Ministries Church Services
Ukulele

50
13
100

10
21
16
10

21
19
20
65
15
21
25
350
50
45
19
18
15
41
25

22
18

44
24
20

50
12
25
20

21
18

11
65
40

20
18
25
100
65
20
150
21
55
40

141



16

17

18

19

21
22

23

24

25

26
28
29

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Blood Drive

CODA

IHSS Public Authority
Writers Group

Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Over Eaters Annon.
AA

Pinochle

Hemet Teachers Assoc.
IHSS Public Authority
Deaf Group

Wood Carvers
Literacy

Tai Chi

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Valley Wide CPR Training
Gymnastics

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

AM Zumba

Jehovas Witness 2 groups
Community Help Ministries Church Services
Ukulele

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Line Dance

Blood Drive

Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

AA

Pinochle

Writers Group

ESL

Wood Carvers
Literacy

Tai Chi

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

CODA

RTA

Fun and Fit

AM Zumba

PM Zumba

Riv. Co. OA
Gymnastics

Zumba

Community Help Ministries Church Services
Ukulele

20
18
53
11
50
20

20
17

55
28
100
50
50
14

10
21
20
50
65
21
20
21
600
68
43
19
19
13
34

22
17
51
28
25

13

11
21
18

100

20
18
20
60
22
45
45

142



AM Zumba 20

PM Zumba 18
Blood Drive 32
CODA 8
IHSS Public Authority 50
30 Fun and Fit 4
AM Zumba 22
PM Zumba 16
Over Eaters 8
AA 40
Pinochle 24
Riv. CcIHSS 100
Maze Stone Decorating Committee 20
General Public 845

April  The following were Valley-Wide sponsered events:
User Group Area
20 Egg Hunt Gibble Park

Valley-Wide Sponsored Events Usage: 350
Total Monthly Usage: 5914

THE FOLLOWING GROUPS/ ORGANIZATIONS USED VALLEY-WIDE EQUIPMENT:
User Group: Equipment Oty

143





